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MESSAGE FROM THE CHAIRMAN

Dear Shareholders,

As another year concludes, I am pleased to share my reflections on the

journey we’ve undertaken at Shri Ram Finance Corporation Private

Limited. This past year has presented both challenges and opportunities,

not only for our company but also for the broader financial services

sector. I am proud to announce that we have successfully transitioned

into a mid-layer NBFC this year and have upheld our commitments

across Quality, Profitability, and Growth.

Our asset quality remains among the best in the industry, our

profitability is robust, and we have achieved significant growth over the

past financial year. The regulatory landscape has evolved, with the RBI

taking a more proactive stance, emphasizing the need for sustainable

growth strategies, prudent risk management, and sufficient capital

reserves. We have embraced these guidelines and are well-positioned to

adapt to these changes without major operational impacts.

In the past year, we have undertaken substantial organizational enhancements to fortify our governance and operational excellence. We

welcomed two Independent Directors and one non-executive director to our board, established robust board-approved policies, and

reconstituted various board committees. Our commitment to regulatory compliance and process improvement is further demonstrated by the

appointment of a Chief Compliance Officer, the expansion of our infrastructure, and the strategic enhancement of our IT team. These initiatives

underscore our dedication to fostering a strong compliance culture and driving continuous improvement across the organization

Before diving into our operational and financial performance for FY-2023-24, I want to share four key insights that have shaped our path over

the past year:

1.  Fundamental Strength of Our Business Model: Our resilient lending business is built on a robust foundation. This year, we have focused on

refining our business and underwriting models, gaining valuable insights into borrower behavior and effective practices. This foundational work

has been instrumental in driving our growth.

2.  Right People in the Right Roles: The importance of having the right team cannot be overstated. With a strong business model in place, we

prioritized assembling a skilled management team and an efficient execution team. Their efforts have resulted in exceptional asset quality and

robust growth.

3.Strong Governance and Compliance Culture: We take pride in our compliance-first approach, which emphasizes not only adhering to

regulations but also fostering a culture of ethical governance. Compliance is essential for maintaining a healthy ecosystem, and we are

committed to prioritizing it in all aspects of our operations.

4. Guardedly Optimistic Approach: While we have confidence in the strength of our business model and team, we also recognize the

importance of cautious growth. Different circumstances require tailored strategies, and our experience has taught us to balance optimism with

vigilance. This approach has been crucial in navigating the complexities of our industry.

As we look back on FY2024, I am pleased to report strong operational and financial results, continuing the momentum from FY2023. Our theme

this year—guardedly optimistic—captures our strategy perfectly, especially amid the recent regulatory developments. By maintaining a careful

and considered approach, we can confidently pursue our goals.
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I would like to express my heartfelt gratitude to all our stakeholders:

To our employees, the backbone of our success.

To our shareholders, for your unwavering trust in our management.

To our lenders, for providing essential support.

To our directors, whose guidance is invaluable.

To our auditors, who keep us accountable. To all industry stakeholders, including rating agencies and regulatory bodies, for your ongoing

support.

With a strong business model, an exceptional team, and a clear strategy, I am confident that we will continue to elevate Shri Ram Finance

Corporation in the years to come.

Thank you for your continued support.

Warm regards,

Gaurav Bhattar

Director, Shri Ram Finance Corporation Private Limited



05ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

Particulars
Year ended

31st March, 2024
Year ended

31st March, 2023

Total Income 2,58,18,12,525 1,83,28,19,880

Total Expenses 1,93,78,44,413 1,37,14,30,672

Profit Before Tax 64,39,68,112 46,13,89,209

Profit After Tax 48,70,88,706 35,04,97,249

Earnings Per Equity Share

- Basic (₹) 27.33 21.02

- Diluted (₹) 27.33 21.02

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To, 

The Shareholders

Shri Ram Finance Corporation Private Limited 

Your directors have the pleasure in presenting the 20th Annual Report of Shri Ram Finance Corporation Private Limited (“SRFC” or “the

company”) together with the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024. The summarised

financial results of the Company are presented hereunder:

1. Financial Performance of the Company

2.Company Overview & State of Affairs

Your Company prepares its Financial Statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act,

2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2021

and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India as applicable to Mid-Layer NBFCs. These financial statements have been prepared under the

historical cost convention on an accrual basis. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those

used in the previous year.

The summary of the Company’s financial performance for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 as compared to the previous financial year ended

March 31, 2023 is given below:

Your Company is a non-deposit taking Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) registered with the Reserve Bank of India and is a NBFC – Investment

and Credit Company (NBFC-ICC) holding a valid Certificate of Registration (“CoR”) vide registration no. B.03.00170 dated March 01, 2013 issued

pursuant to name change of the company. Your Company has been classified as a NBFC in Middle Layer under the Reserve Bank of India (Non-

Banking Financial Company - Scale Based Regulation) Directions dated October 19, 2023, as amended from time to time. The Company is engaged in

the business of providing financing for income generation activity mainly MSME, Vehicle Finance and Personal Loans to Govt. Employees.

At Shri Ram Finance Corporation Private Limited, we aim to tap the untapped potential of the market and reach to the last standing persona who

has been left behind in the financial stream. We cater to the needs of rural, semi urban and urban markets by offering a bundle of customized and

tailor-made loan products suiting to their needs. Your Company provides secured financial solutions to a vital yet often overlooked segment: micro-

entrepreneurs, small business owners and self-employed individuals. Most of these borrowers often lack access to formal financial institutions and

rely on informal lenders, friends, or family for their business and personal needs. Our experienced and technically sound in house teams help us in

discharging day to day business roles.
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3. Operational Highlights

3.1 Total Income and Expenditure

3.2 Profit After Tax

3.3 Branch Network Expansion

3.4 Disbursement

3.5 Asset Under Management

3.6 Capital Adequacy

3.7 Non-Performing Asset (NPA)

3.8 Debt-Equity Ratio

The Company reported strong financial results due to its judicious pricing decisions, increase in its AUM, quality disbursements and better collection

efficiency. Further, the Company was able to raise the necessary resources throughout the year to match the business and operational

requirements, leveraging its relationships with banks and financial institutions, as well as forming new lender relationships.

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Company has recorded Total Income of Rs. 25,818.13/- Lakhs as against Rs. 18,328.20/- Lakhs in Financial

Year 2022-23. Further, total expenditure incurred during the Financial Year 2023-24 was Rs. 19,378.44/- Lakhs as against Rs. 13,714.31/- Lakhs in

Financial Year 2022-23.

The Company’s overall performance during the Financial Year 2023-24 was robust resulting in improvement in all operational and financial

parameters. The Company recorded a profit after tax of Rs. 4,870.89/- Lakhs in Financial Year 2023-24 as compared to Rs. 3,504.97/- Lakhs in

Financial Year 2022-23 with tremendous growth of around 38.97%.

The Company further expanded its geographical presence by reaching out to underserved/unserved semi urban and rural areas and increased its

footprint by opening new branches and making it more accessible to its customers. During the Financial year, the Company has strengthened its

presence across 8 states with a network of more than 212 branches.

During the Financial Year 2023-24, your Company has disbursed Rs. 742.95/- Cores of loans as compared to 632.92/- Crores in the previous year

depicting a remarkable growth of around 29.13%.

During the period under review, the AUM of the Company stood at Rs. 1,07,136.46/- Lakhs as on March 31, 2024 against Rs. 82,964.10/- Lakhs as on

March 31,2023.

As on March 31, 2024 the Capital adequacy ratio stood at 23.60% comprising of Tier I Capital Ratio of 21.47% and Tier II Capital Ratio of 2.12%

exceeding the minimum regulatory requirement of 15.00%.

Your Company has carried out an Internal Capital Adequacy and Assessment Process (ICAAP) and is adequately capitalized as per the assessment.

Your Company is in strict adherence to the provisions of Guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) with respect to computation of NPA. The

Company’s assets have been classified based on the expected performance. The Gross NPA and Net NPA as on March 31, 2024 were 2.55% and

1.98% respectively as against 2.74% and 2.26% respectively in the previous Financial Year.

The Debt Equity Ratio of the Company as at March 31, 2024 was 3.90 Times.
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3.9 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

3.10 Net Owned Funds (Total Equity)

The Earning per Share was 27.33 for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 as against 21.02 in the previous financial year ended March 31, 2023.

The Net Owned Funds of the Company as at the financial year ended March 31, 2024 stood at Rs. 250.06/- Crores as against Rs. 189.86/- Crores in

the previous financial year ended March 31, 2023.

4. Change in nature of business

5. Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures

6. Management Discussion and Analysis

7. Transfer to Reserves

8. Dividend

9. Material Changes Affecting the Financial Position of the Company

10. Deposits

11. Capital Structure

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the Financial Year 2023-24.

The Company operates as a standalone entity and does not have any subsidiary, associate and joint venture within the meaning of Section 2(87) and

2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

A detailed analysis of the Company’s performance is discussed in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report in accordance with the Master

Direction – Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company– Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023 forming part of this Annual Report as

Annexure F.

Your Company has transferred to statutory reserve as per Section 45-IC of The RBI Act, 1934 an amount of Rs. 9,74,17,741/- for the year ended 31st

March 2024 as against Rs. 7,00,99,450 /- for the year ended 31st March, 2023.

Your directors have decided not to recommend any dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, and the profit for the year will be

ploughed back into the business.

There are no material changes and commitments having an adverse bearing on the financial position of the Company between March 31, 2024, and

the date of this report.

Your Company is a non-deposit taking Company. The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the financial year ended 31st March

2024.

During the Financial Year 2023-24, following changes took place in the Share Capital structure of the Company

11.1 Authorized Share Capital
The authorized share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2024 stands at Rs. 25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty-five Crores only) consisting of

2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of 10/- each. 
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12.  Related Party Transactions 

13. Annual Return

14. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments

15. Material Changes & Commitments affecting the Financial Position of the Company

16. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Your Company has in place a policy on related party transactions as approved by the board and the same is available on the website of the Company

at https://srfc.org.in/investorcorner/policy 

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business,

the particulars of such transactions are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. 

Details of the Related party transaction that are entered during the FY 2023-24 are given in the notes to the Financial Statement which forms part of

the Annual Report. Further, material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis are mentioned in AOC-2 as a part of Annexure A.

The Annual Return in form MGT-7 referred to in Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Management

and Administration) Rules, 2014 is available on the website of the Company at https://srfc.org.in/investorcorner/annual-return

Pursuant to Section 186 (11) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’) read with Rule 11 (2) of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers)

Rules, 2014, the loan made, guarantee given or security provided in the ordinary course of business by an NBFC registered with Reserve Bank of

India are exempt from the applicability of provisions of Section 186 of the Act. As such, the particulars of loans have not been disclosed in this

Report. Further the Company has not made any investments during the year.

No material changes and commitments which could affect the Company’s financial position have occurred between the end of the financial year of

the Company and date of this Report.

Your Company being a non-banking financial company, the operations of Company are not energy intensive and thus do not require adoption of any

specific technology. However, the Company is making continuous efforts to conserve energy by adoption of innovative measures to reduce wastage

and optimize consumption. Hence, the Information as required to be given under Section 134(3)(m) read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014 is not provided in this Report.

The foreign exchange earnings and outgo stood at Nil during the year under review.

During the year under review, there has been change in the Issued and Paid-up capital of the Company from Rs. 17,81,91,840/- (Rupees Seventeen

Crores Eighty-One Lakhs Ninety-One Thousand Eight Hundred Forty Only) to Rs. 18,92,53,780/- (Rupees Eighteen Crores Ninety-Two Lakhs Fifty-

Three Thousand Seven Hundred Eighty Only) comprising of 1,89,25,378 (One Crore Eighty-Nine Lakh Twenty-Five Thousand Three Hundred Seventy-

Eight) fully paid equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each.

11.2 Issued and Paid-up Capital

https://srfc.org.in/investorcorner/policy
https://srfc.org.in/investorcorner/annual-return
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18. Significant and Material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals 

19. Risk Management

20. Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personal

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status of your Company’s

and its future operations.

Being in the lending business, risk management forms a vital element of our business. Your Company has a well-defined risk management

framework, approved by the Board of Directors. It provides the mechanism for identifying, assessing and mitigating risks.

The Company has adopted its own Risk Management policy that represent the basic standards of risk assessment to be followed by the Company.

The Board is responsible for managing risk at an overall level to do this. The Board has delegated authority for overall risk management to the Risk

Management Committee (RMC) to ensure focused oversight and committed board level capacity for this task. The Board has constituted the Asset

Liability Management Committee (ALCO) to assess the risk arising out of liquidity gap and interest rate sensitivity.

Your Company boasts a well-diversified Board in terms of experience and expertise. The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is in

accordance with Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”). The Board members are accomplished individuals with a proven track

record of competence and integrity. They are highly committed to your Company and dedicate ample time to Board meetings and preparation. The

Board of Directors comprises 6 (six) directors, including 3 (three) Independent Directors, 1 (one) Non-Executive Directors, and 2 (two) Executive

Directors, as of March 31, 2024. The Company has one Key managerial Person also as Company Secretary in its Board. The details for period under

review are as under

Name Designation DIN/ PAN

Mr. Gaurav Bhattar Executive Director 01248032

Mr. Ganesh Kumar Bhattar Executive Director 01248202

Mr. Harsh Kumar Maheshwary* Independent Director 00088660

Mr. Ajay Vyas Independent Director 07553649

Mrs. Swati Bhattar Additional Non- Executive Director 10521496

Mr. Manoj Kumar Verma Additional Independent Director 10335698

Ms. Ayushi Saraf** Company Secretary EXUPS6910N

All the Directors of the Company have confirmed through the declaration that they are not disqualified to act as Director in terms of Section 164 of

the Companies Act, 2013.

There was no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the financial year ended March

31, 2024. 

The Company has not entered into any one-time settlement with its lenders during the financial year ended March 31, 2024, and therefore the

requirements of clause (xii) of Rule 8(5) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not applicable.

17. Information as per clauses (xi) and (xii) of Rule 8(5) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
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Pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors)

Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has received necessary declarations/ disclosures from each of the Independent Directors of

the Company stating that he meets the criteria of independence as required under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and that he/she

has a valid certificate of registration for his/her enrolment into the data bank for Independent Directors.

The Company has put in place adequate internal controls with reference to accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and timely

preparation of reliable financial information, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of operations and ensures compliance with

various policies and statutes in keeping with the organization’s pace of growth, increasing complexity of operations, prevention and detection of

frauds and errors.

The Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial

controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The Board meets at regular intervals to inter-alia discuss about the Company’s policies and strategy apart from other Board matters. The Board is

responsible to exercise their business judgment to act in what they reasonably believe to be in the best interests of the Company and its

shareholders. The Board of Directors along with its constituted Committees provide direction and guidance to the Company’s Leadership Team

and further direct, supervise as well as review the performance of the Company.

During the year under review, Twenty-Six Board Meetings were convened and the required quorum was present for all the Board meetings and

the gap between two meetings did not exceed a period of 120 days.

The Company adheres to the applicable provisions of the Act and the Secretarial Standards on the Board Meetings as prescribed by the Institute

of Company Secretaries of India. Agenda papers containing all necessary information/documents are made available to the Board Committee

Members in advance to enable them to discharge their responsibilities effectively and take informed decisions.

21. Declaration from Independent Directors 

22. Internal Financial Control & its adequacy

23. Meetings of Board of Directors

24. Directors' Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to the requirements under Section 134(3)(c) read with Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, the

Directors, to the best of their knowledge and belief, and as per the information and explanations obtained by them, hereby confirm that:

Further, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the approval of Board of Directors, Mr. Manoj Kumar

Verma (DIN: 07553649) and Mrs. Swati Bhattar (DIN: 07553649) were appointed as additional Director of the Company. Furthermore, the

appointment of both the directors will be regularised in ensuing General meeting.

*Mr. Harsh Kumar Maheshwary’s term of 5 years as an Independent Director will end at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible,

offers himself for reappointment for a term of 5 years.

**Ms Ayushi Saraf (M.No. ACS 62235) resigned as Company Secretary of the company w.e.f April 01, 2024 and Mr. Nilesh Maheshwari (M.No. ACS

50121) was appointed as a Company secretary w.e.f. April 01, 2024.
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There were no instances of frauds reported by the auditors during the financial year ended March 31, 2024 under Section 143(12) of the

Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Guidelines on Compensation of Key Managerial Personnel

(KMP) and Senior Management in NBFCs as outlined in Master Direction- Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company – Scale Based

Regulation) Directions, 2023, issued by the Reserve Bank of India, the Company has formulated Nomination, Remuneration and Compensation

Policy. The Nomination, Remuneration and Compensation Policy provides guidelines relating to the Appointment, Removal & Remuneration of

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel. It also provides the manner for effective evaluation of performance of

Board, its committees and individual directors. Nomination and Remuneration Policy is appended as Annexure E to this Report.

25. Frauds Reported by Auditors u/s 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

26. Company’s Policy Relating to Directors’ Appointment, Payment of Remuneration & Discharge of
their duties

27. Auditors’ Report 

27.1 Statutory Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder and the Guidelines for

Appointment of Statutory Central Auditors (SCAs)/Statutory Auditors (SAs) of Commercial Banks (excluding RRBs), UCBs and NBFCs (including

HFCs) issued by RBI vide Circular RBI/2021- 22/25 Ref. No. DoS.CD.AR G/SEC.01/08.91.001/2021-22 dated April 27, 2021 (‘RBI Guidelines’), M/s

SSSD & CO (Firm Registration Number 020203C), Chartered Accountants were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company at the annual

General Meeting (AGM) of the Company was held on 30.09.2022 for a period of three years to hold office from the conclusion of the said AGM

until the conclusion of the AGM to be held in the year 2024. 

The statutory audit report is annexed with the financial statements as Annexure B and forms a part of this report. The report indicates a clean

audit with no qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks, or disclaimers.

27.2 Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of Section 204 of the Act and Rule 9 of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial

Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company had at their meeting held on August 20, 2024 appointed M/S SVS and Co. LLP,

Company Secretaries, Peer Review No: 5784/2024 as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

The secretarial audit report for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, forms part of this report as Annexure D and does not contain any

qualification, reservation or adverse remarks.

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to

material departures.

The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable

and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of

the Company for the year;

The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions

of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were

adequate and operating effectively and;

Internal financial controls to be followed by the Company had been laid down and such internal financial controls are adequate and were

operating effectively.
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The provisions of Section 125 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend was declared and paid last year.

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not

applicable on the Company.

28. Transfer Of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund

29. Cost Records

30. Policy For Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

The policy against sexual harassment is embodied both in the Code of Conduct in a specifically written policy in accordance with The Sexual

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The Company has adopted zero tolerance for sexual

harassment at workplace. The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of the Internal Complaints Committee

formed under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. The committee is responsible

for redressal of complaints related to sexual harassment. During the period under review no cases/complaints in the nature of sexual harassment

were reported.

31. Details of Difference Between Amount of The Valuation Done at The Time of One-Time
Settlement and The Valuation Done While Taking Loan from The Banks or Financial Institutions

The requirement to disclose the details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and the

valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof, is not applicable during the year.

32. Credit Rating

During the year under review, Acuite Ratings and Research Limited has assigned A- (stable) rating for the Company. The ratings continue to

reflect your Company’s healthy earning profile, adequate capitalization, strong net worth base and steady improvement in its scale of operations.

33. Borrowings
The Company has strengthened its relationships with banks /financial institution. During the period under review, the Company met its funding

requirements through debts from Financial Institutions and Banks and issuance of Non-Convertible Debentures. The Company has been regular

in servicing all its debt obligations.

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 138 of the Act and rule 13 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company had

at their meeting held on May 05, 2024 appointed M/s Gopichand Mathani, Chartered Accountants (Membership No.: 072748) Raipur as the Internal

Auditors of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024. This comprehensive approach ensures thorough review of all operations of

the Company regularly. The audit teams regularly assess the adequacy of control measures and recommend improvements as needed. The Audit

Committee oversees the internal audit functions, scope of internal audit and reviews its effectiveness.

27.3 Internal Auditors
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The Company complies in all material respects, with the prudential norms relating to income recognition, asset classification and provisioning

for bad and doubtful debts and other matters, specified in directions/ guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India, from time to time as

applicable to the Company.

The Company adheres to the Master Direction – Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company – Scale Based Regulation) Directions,

2023 (Updated as on March 21, 2024) issued vide notification no. RBI/DoR/2023-24/106, DoR. FIN. REC.No.45/03.10.119/2023-24 dated

October 19, 2023 and other guidelines as applicable to the systemically important non-deposit taking NBFCs, as amended from time to time.

35. Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Guidelines

36. Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism

The Company has established a vigil mechanism to deal with instances of fraud and mismanagement and to provide appropriate avenues to

the directors and employees to report genuine concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud and to bring to the attention

of the management, their genuine concerns and grievances about the behaviour of the employees. Adequate safeguards are provided

against victimization of those who avail of the mechanism and direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases is

provided to them.

The Board of Directors of the Company have adopted a vigil mechanism policy which is in compliance with Section 177 (10) of Companies

Act, 2013. During the period under review, no cases under this mechanism were reported to the Company.

37. Details Of Non-Compliance with Requirements of Companies Act 2013

During the financial year 2023-24, the Company has complied with all the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. There were no

instances of non-compliance reported during this period. The Board of Directors confirms that the Company has adhered to all statutory

requirements and regulatory guidelines, ensuring robust corporate governance and transparency in its operations.

38. Details Of Penalties and Strictures

During the financial year 2023-24, the Company has adhered to all applicable regulations and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India

(RBI) for Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs). There were no instances of non-compliance reported during this period. The Board of

Directors confirms that the Company has maintained strict compliance with all statutory requirements, ensuring robust governance and

operational transparency.

39. Breach of covenant

The company has no instance of breach of covenant in respect of loans availed and debt securities issued as at March 31, 2024 and March

31, 2023

During the year under review, the Company has complied with the applicable SS-1 (Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the Board of Directors)

and SS-2 (Secretarial Standard on General Meetings) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Central

Government under Section 118 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013.

34. Compliance of Secretarial Standards
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In accordance with Master Direction – Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company – Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023, the

Company falls under the category of Middle Layer (‘NBFC-ML’). Non-listed NBFCs at the minimum should disclose following under the corporate

governance section of the annual report.

The Company is firmly committed to upholding the highest standards of corporate governance. This commitment goes beyond mere compliance

with prescribed requirements; the Company actively endeavour to implement best practices that foster transparency, accountability, and

sustainable value creation for all stakeholders.

40. Corporate Governance

40.1 Composition of Board
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40.2 Details of change in composition of the board during the current and previous Financial Year

40.3 Committees 

In accordance with Master Direction – Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company – Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023, the

Company falls under the category of Middle Layer (‘NBFC-ML’). Non-listed NBFCs at the minimum should disclose following under the corporate

governance section of the annual report. The Company is firmly committed to upholding the highest standards of corporate governance. This

commitment goes beyond mere compliance with prescribed requirements; the Company actively endeavour to implement best practices that

foster transparency, accountability, and sustainable value creation for all stakeholders.

40.3.1 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board is constituted and the terms of reference of the committee in compliance with the

requirements of Section 135 of the Act and is vested with the authority to make contributions to CSR projects or programs to be implemented

directly or through eligible executing agency(ies), of at least two percent of the Company’s average net profits during the three immediately

preceding Financial Years in pursuance of its CSR Policy. As on the date of this report the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee comprises of

following members:

 Gaurav Bhattar, Executive Director (Chairperson)1.

 Ganesh Kumar Bhattar, Executive Director (Member)2.

 Ajay Vyas, Independent Director* (Member)3.
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*Mr. Vyas was appointed as a member of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee, replacing Mr. Harsh Kumar Maheshwary,

following the reconstitution of the committee at the Board meeting held on July 22, 2024

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Committee is comprised of 3 (three) members of which 1 (one) is an independent director viz, Harsh

Kumar Maheshwari, Mr. Gaurav Bhattar, Director and Mr. Ganesh Kumar Bhattar, Director. During the period under review, 2 (Two) CSR

Committee Meeting was convened and the required quorum was present. The requisite quorum was present in all the Committee meetings.

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the CSR Committee. The attendance of the members of the Committee at the above meeting

were as under:

Brief description of Terms of Reference 

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee inter-alia formulates CSR policy, recommends the amount of expenditure to be incurred,

oversees the CSR projects, recommend the annual action plan in pursuance of the CSR policy and such other matters as prescribed under

Companies Act 2013 and carry out any other function or activity as may be required to ensure that the CSR objectives are met.

40.3.2 Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Board is constituted and the terms of reference of the committee is in compliance with the requirements of

Master Direction – Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company – Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023 dated October 19,

2023 issued by the Reserve Bank of India. As on the date of this report, the Audit Committee comprises of the following members:

1. Ajay Vyas, Independent Director* (Chairperson)

2. Gaurav Bhattar, Executive Director (Member)

3. Ganesh Kumar Bhattar, Executive Director (Member)

4. Swati Bhattar, Non-Executive Director* (Member)

5. Manoj Kumar Verma, Independent Director* (Member)

*The Committee was reconstituted at the Board meeting held on July 22, 2024 in which Mr. Ajay Vyas was appointed as Chairperson, while

Mr. Manoj Kumar Verma and Ms. Swati Bhattar were appointed as members. Additionally, Mr. Harsh Kumar Maheshwary was formally

released from his duties.
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During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Committee is comprised of 3 (three) members of which 1 (one) is an independent director viz, Harsh

Kumar Maheshwari, Mr. Gaurav Bhattar, Director and Mr. Ganesh Kumar Bhattar, Director. The members of the Committee are financially

literate and learned, experienced and well known in their respective fields. The gap between two meetings of the Committee did not exceed

one hundred and twenty days (120) and the requisite quorum was present in all the Committee meetings. The Company Secretary acts as the

Secretary to the Audit Committee. During the financial year under review, 4 (Four) Audit Committee Meetings were convened and held. The

attendance of the members of the Committee at the above meetings were as under:

Brief description of Terms of Reference 

The Audit Committee is one of the key pillars of Corporate Governance, as it ensures hygiene in financial reporting and audit matters. The

terms of reference inter-alia includes review/oversee the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial interest,

recommending to the Board for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of the statutory auditor, review of annual financial

statements and auditors report, review of statement of uses/ application of funds raised through an issue, granting omnibus/prior approval

for the related party transactions, review of inter-corporate loans and investments, valuation of undertaking or assets of the Company,

Internal financial controls, review of internal audit reports (including ensuring adequacy of internal audit function, in terms of strength and

scope), approving information system (IS) audit policy, reviewing processes and system of internal audit of all outsourced activities, review of

whistle blower mechanism and such other matters as prescribed under Companies Act 2013.

40.3.3 Nomination And Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board is constituted and terms of reference of the Committee in compliance with the

requirements of Master Direction – Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company – Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023 dated

October 19, 2023 issued by the Reserve Bank of India. As on the date of this report, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprises

of the following members:

1. Manoj Kumar Verma, Independent Director* (Chairperson)

2. Ajay Vyas, Independent Director* (Member)

3. Swati Bhattar, Non- Executive Director (Member)
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*The Committee was reconstituted at the Board meeting held on July 22, 2024 in which Mr. Manoj Kumar Verma was appointed as

Chairperson, while Mr. Ajay Vyas appointed as member replacing Mr. Harsh Kumar Maheshwary. 

During the financial year under review, the NRC consists of 3 (Three) members. During the financial year under review, 2 (Two) Nomination

Remuneration Committee Meeting was convened and held and the required quorum was present. The Company Secretary acts as the

Secretary to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The attendance of the members of the Committee at the above meeting were as

under:

Brief description of Terms of Reference 

The Nomination & Remuneration committees ensure a proper level of balance between executive and non-executive directors and diversity

in the Board by undertaking diligence in matters relating to evaluation, appointment and remuneration to the Directors, KMPs and senior

management. The terms of reference inter-alia include to consider and recommend persons who are qualified for board positions, evaluate

directors’ performance prior to recommendation for re-appointments, assess the fit and proper criteria of all the directors, identify persons

who are qualified to be in senior management and recommend their appointments, remuneration payable and removal. Further, the

committee shall work with risk management committee to achieve effective alignment between compensation and risks.

42.3.4 Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee of the Board is constituted and the terms of reference in compliance with the requirements of Master

Direction – Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company – Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023 dated October 19, 2023 issued

by the Reserve Bank of India. As on the date of this report, the Risk Management Committee comprises of the following members:

1. Gaurav Bhattar, Executive Director (Chairperson)

2. Ganesh Kumar Bhattar, Executive Director (Member)

3. Sanjay Patil, HR Head (Member)*

4. Khushboo Mathani, Collection Head (Member)*

5. Anurag Sharma, Credit Head (Member)*
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*The Committee was reconstituted at the Board meeting held on July 22, 2024 in which Mr. Sanjay Patil, Ms. Khushboo Mathani and Mr.

Anurag Sharma were appointed as member of the Committee.

During the financial year under review, the Committee is comprised of 2 (two) Members. During the financial year under review, 2 (Two) Risk

Committee Meetings were convened and held and the required quorum was present. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Risk

Management Committee. The details of the members of the Committee at the above meeting were as under:

Brief description of Terms of Reference 

The risk management committee is constituted under the framework and terms of reference provided under Master Directions issued by

Reserve Bank of India as applicable to the Company. It inter-alia considers and formulate a detailed risk management policy, ensures that

appropriate methodology, processes and systems are in place to monitor and evaluate risks associated with the business of the Company,

monitor and oversee implementation of the risk management policy, including evaluating the adequacy of risk management systems and

periodically review the risk management policy, including by considering the changing industry dynamics.

40.3.5 Asset Liability Management Committee

The Asset Liability Management Committee of the Board, constitution and terms of reference in compliance with the requirements of Master

Direction – Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company – Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023 dated October 19, 2023 issued

by the Reserve Bank of India. As on the date of this report, the Risk Management Committee comprises of the following members:

1. Gaurav Bhattar, Executive Director (Chairperson) 

2. Kashish Sachdev, Treasury Head (Member)*

3. Sanjay Patil, HR Head (Member)

*The Committee was reconstituted at the Board meeting held on July 22, 2024 in which Mr. Sanjay Patil, Ms. Khushboo Mathani and Mr. Anurag

Sharma were appointed as member of the Committee.

During the financial year under review, the Committee is comprised of 2 (two) Members. During the financial year under review, 2 (Two) Risk

Committee Meetings were convened and held and the required quorum was present. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Risk

Management Committee. The details of the members of the Committee at the above meeting were as under:



Brief description of Terms of Reference 

The Asset Liability Management Committee is responsible for ensuring adherence to the risk tolerance and limits set by the Board, while

implementing the Company's liquidity risk management strategy. The Committee will handle funding and capital resource planning, ensuring the

effectiveness of Asset Liability Management (ALM) controls. Additionally, it will review statements on short-term dynamic liquidity, structural

liquidity, and interest rate sensitivity. Managing market risks will involve evaluating the current interest rate outlook and its potential future

trends. The Committee will also focus on forecasting and analysing the future business and economic environment, as well as preparing a

Contingency Funding Plan. Regular reviews of the Company’s liquidity position, including stress testing under various hypothetical scenarios, will

be conducted. Furthermore, the Committee will provide a comprehensive and dynamic framework for measuring, monitoring, and managing

both liquidity and interest rate risk. It will also review and monitor key ratios related to liquidity risk measurement under the stock approach, as

well as evaluate the collateral position of assets, distinguishing between encumbered and unencumbered assets.

40.3.6 Information Technology Strategy Committee

The IT Strategy Committee is constituted and the terms of reference is in compliance with the requirements of Master Direction - Information

Technology Framework for the NBFC Sector (repealed w.e.f. April 01, 2024) and Master Direction – Reserve Bank of India (Information

Technology Governance, Risk, Controls and Assurance Practices) Directions, 2023 notified on November 07, 2023 (effective from April 01, 2024)

issued by the Reserve Bank of India, and assumes a pivotal role within the Board's structure. As on the date of this report, the Risk Management

Committee comprises of the following members:

1. Ajay Vyas, Independent Director (Chairperson)*

2. Gaurav Bhattar, Executive Director (Member)

3. Swati Bhattar, Non-Executive Director (Member)*

4. IT Authorized Representative (Representative Member of the Steering Committee)*

*The Committee was reconstituted at the Board meeting held on July 22, 2024 in which Mr. Ajay Vyas was appointed as Chairperson, while Ms.

Swati Bhattar and an IT authorized Representative were appointed as member replacing 

Mr. Ganesh Kumar Bhattar. 

During the financial year under review, 3 (Three) IT Committee Meetings were convened and the required quorum was present. The Company

Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Information Technology Strategy Committee. The attendance of the members of the Committee at the

above meeting were as under:
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40.4 General Body Meetings

41. Acknowledgement

Give details of the date, place and special resolutions passed at the General Body Meetings.

Your directors wish to thank the shareholders, customers, employees, bankers, non-bank lenders, financial institutions, debenture trustees,

R&T agent, credit rating agencies and auditors for their co-operation and continued support to the Company. The directors also thank the

employees for their contribution during the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Shri Ram Finance Corporation Private Limited

Sd/-

Gaurav Bhattar

Director

DIN: 01248032

Address :29/B7 Parishram tower, Anupam Nagar, Shankar

Nagar, opposite, opposite Doordarshan T.V. Tower, Raipur

Chhattisgarh, 492007

Sd/-

Ganesh Kumar Bhattar

Director

DIN: 01248202

Address: Fifth Floor, Parishram, Anupam Nagar, Shankar Nagar,

opposite Doordarshan T.V. Tower, Raipur Chhattisgarh, 492007 

Date: 05.09.2024
Place: Raipur
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Annexures:

A. Details of Related party transactions during the FY- 2023-24 (AOC-2) 

B. Independent Auditor’s Report 2023-24 

C. Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 

D. Secretarial Audit Report 2023-24 (MR-3) 

E. Nomination Remuneration Policy 

F. Management Discussion and Analysis Report
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(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions

(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any:

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

Related Parties Nature of Relationship Nature of Transactions Amount

Gaurav Bhattar  Director Rent Paid
               
2,09,64,000 

Ganesh  Bhattar Director Rent Paid
                       
35,31,000 

Sarla Bhattar  Director's (Ganesh Bhattar) Spouse Rent Paid
                       
49,80,000 

Swati Bhattar Director's (Gaurav Bhattar) Spouse Rent Paid
                    
1,01,40,000 

Total
             
3,96,15,000 

Annexure A

FORM NO. AOC-2

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of

section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto  (Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-

section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014).

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis : None

2.Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis

(a) Name(s) of the related party, Nature of relationship and Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions : 

(b) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions: 2023-24

(c) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: At arms length price

(d) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 08.03.2024

(e) Amount paid as advances, if any: None
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SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED

Audited Financial Statements
Financial Year : 2023-24

Auditors

sssD & co
Chartered Accountants

Shreemata Nilay, A-11(7), Sector-3, Udaya Society,

Tatibandh, RAIPUR: 492099
Tel.:95E9134150



sssD &co
Chartered Accountants

Shreemata Nilay, A- 11 (7) Sector3, Udaya Society, Tatibandh, Raipur - 492 099 8 95891 341 SO
r3: sssdandco@gmail.com, Branch : 260, Kalindi Kunj, Kabir Chowk, Raigarh - 496001 (C.G.)

IndependentAuditor's Report
IUnder Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditor's Report IReserve Bank) Directions,2016J

To
The Board of Directors
SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED

1 This report is issued in accordance with the requirements of Master Direction - Non-Banking

Financial Companies Auditor's Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 (the "Directions")

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE
LIMITED as at 31st March 2024, the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the
year ended and Summary of significant policies and other explanatory information on that date
annexed thereto.
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The Company being Non-Banking financial Institution I Not valid for Accepting Public Deposits),
engaged in the business ofAssets financing and it has obtained a Certificate of Registration from
the Reserve Bank of lndia dated 1sth July,2008 having Registration number B-03.00170.

tid fb ting Public Deposits),

The Company is entitled to continue to hold such Certificate of Registration in terms of its
Principal Business criteria IFinanciar asset/income pattern) as on March 3r,2024,

The company complied with the minimum prescribed Net 0wned Fund requirement as laiddown in Master Direction Non-Banking Financiar companies-systemicalry Important Non_deposit taking and Deposit taking Company lReserv" nrnk; Ol.e.tions, 2016;
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vii. The Company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income recognition, accounting
standards, asset classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it in
terms of Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.

viii. The Capital Adequacy Ratio of the company as on 31st March,2024 is in compaliance with the
Minimum CRAR prescribed by RBI.

FoTSSSD&CO
Chartered Accountants

F.R.No.020203C

Raipur, 22nd luly '2024
(Gaurav Ashok Baradia)

Partner
Membership No.164479
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Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) ofthe Act with respect
to the preparation of these Standalone Financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial

Independent Auditor's Report
To the Members of
SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMTTED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

we have audited the accompanying standalone Financial statements of sHRI RAM FINANCE C0RPORATION PRMTE

LIMITED (the company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, the statement of Profit and Loss

and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and notes to the Standalone Financial Statements

including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to

as" Standalone fi nancial statements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our informauon and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

Standatone Financial Statemens give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in

lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, the profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on

that date.

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit ofthe Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified

under section 143[10) of the Act [SAs) and directions issued by the Reserve Bank of lndia from tinre to tinle for Non
Banking Financial Companies. our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Instirute of Chartered Accountants of India(ICAI) together with the
independence requirements that are relevantto ouraudit ofthe Standalone Financial Statements underthe provisions
of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion .

position, financial performance and cash flows of the company in accordance with the accountin g principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance ofadequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detectirg frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; makin I judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequa te internal nnancial controls, that were operating e ffectivelyfor ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant ration and presentation of'the SLudalone Financial Statements that give a true an I misstatement, whethet.due to fraud or error
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In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board ofDirectors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate and effective controls in respect
of use of accountinS software that entails the requisite features as speciRed by tie Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
as amended fTom time to time, including an evaluation and assessment of the adequacy and effectiveness of the
company's accounting software in terms of recording and maintaining audit trail (edit log) of each and every
transaction and ensuring that the audit trail cannot be disabled and has been operated throughout the year for all
kansactions recorded in the software and the audit trail feature has not been tampered with and the audit trail has

been preserved by the company as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

0ur obiectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misst2tement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material il individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions ofusers taken on the basis ofthese financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional .iudgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audil We also:

ldentify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risk, and obtain audit evidence that is sumcient and
approp ate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is

higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override ofinternal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by managemenL

Conclude on the appropriateness ofmanagements use ofthe going concern basis ofaccounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are

required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or,

ifsuch disclosures are inadequate, to modiry our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up

to the date of our audito/s report However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and

whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,

makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledge user of the standalone financial statements

may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning in the scope of our audit
work in evaluating the results
standalone fi nancial statements.

of or work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect Red misstatements in the
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any signincant deficiencies in internal control that we identiry
during our audiL

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Audito/s ReportJ Order, 2020 {'the Order"J issued by the Central Government in terms
of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the 0rder.

As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, based on our audit we report that:

" We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best ofour knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes ofour audit.

bt' In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination ofthose books.

cl-' 
The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the book ofaccount.

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the mandatory Accounting Standards
referred to in section 133 ofCompanies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 oftle Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

") On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2024 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, ZO24 from being appointed as a director in
terms ofSection 164 (2J ofthe AcL

''j With respect to the adequacy of the internal Rnancial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness ofsuch controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 8".

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements ofsection
197(16) ofthe Act, is not applicable to the Company.

h)
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Standalone Financial
Statements - Refer Note 52 to the Financial Statements.

iiJ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

iii) There is no liability on the part of the company to transfer any amount to Investor Education and Protection
Fu nd.
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iv (a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in thenotes to the accounts' no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or sharepremium or any other sources or,Iind of funds] by the company to or in any other persons or entities, includingforeign entities ["lntermediaries"), with the understanJin[iiu,h". .".orded in writing or otherwise, that theIntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly luna or"ln*st in other persons or eitiiies iaentin"a i, anymanner whatsoever by or on.beha.rf of the company l"ui.mate Beneficiaries,,r or provide any guarantee,security or t}le like on behalfofthe Ultimate geneficiarLs;

The Management has represented, 
.that, 

to the best of its knowredge and berief, no funds [which are materialeither individua'y or in the aggregate) have been .".uir"; ;;i;;;;"rpany.from any person or entity, incrudingtoreign entity ("Funding parties"). with rhe understandi;;,lur,"i#'r".o.aua in writing or otherwise, that thecompany sharl' whether, directry or indirectry, r"na o, inu".i in other persons 
".-lri,o"r'ii"rni*o ,, ,r,manner whatsoever by or on beharf,of the rrnaing er.ty i;urti,nutl e"n"n.i".i"r,,) or provide any guarantee,security or the like on behalfofthe Ultimate genenc-iaJe;

Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,(c) nothing has come to our notice that has caused ,r ," i.ii."" tt rt tt 
" 

."p."."i[tiTn, ,nj". .uu-"rruru 1,; rno(ii) orRule 11(e), as provided unaer J"; ana fifato;;,;;;;; 
"r, *"terial misstatemenL

ffJr"iiH',f:J;i.5:fl:Yrl"'::fl:dend during the vear and hence provisions or section 123 or the companies

Based on our examination' which-included test check, the company has used an accounting software for maintainingits book ofaccount for the financial year ended on March r,5oil+ *nxnhas a feature ,r'.".o.iine rrait tr"ir teaitlog) facirirv and the same has onerated throughout d;;;;;'f";; rerevant rransaction, .".o.J.a",n rhe software.Further' durins the course of our audir ," did ;;;;r;;.1;, ,ly l,l*n.. orrrdit trair feature being tampered with.
As per proviso to Rule3[1J of the r

l*.1*'",*i:#;xii:",,1'?:':!',ifjplliXiif';f,Ti:':lti*ore rrom Aprir 1' 2023' reporting under
is not appricabii-r67il;;:ffi ,[::;'r'#'^f;H: i,'j[trair 

as per the situtory

(b)

Iv)

(vi)

Raipur,22nd 
luly ,2024

,4;v-
(Gaurav Ashok Baradia)

partner

u Dr'u - r[";:;';l::;,:; ;[ri, k r,

As per our attached report ofeven date.
FoT,SSSD&Co

hartered Accountants
FR No. 020203Ctt
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(il
(a)

(b)

Ic)

Annexure "A" to the lndependent Auditor's Report

The Annexure referred to in paragraph "7" of our lndependent Auditors' Report of even date to the members of the
Company on the standalone financial statementJ for the year ended 31 March 2024, we report that:

(A) According to the information and explanations given to us the Company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation offixed assets.

(B) As per the records examined by us, there are no intangible assets in the books ofthe company and hence reporting
under the clause 3(i)(a)(B) is not applicable to the company.

As explained to us the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its Rxed assets by which fixed
assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of one year. [n accordance with this programme, certain fixed
assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion,
this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
company, the title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in the financial statements, are held in the name ofthe
company.

Company has not revalued its Property, Plant, and Equipment or intangible assets or both during the year.

According to information and explanation given to us, no any proceedings have been initiated or are pending against
the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions) Act,1988 and rules made

there under.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company is not having any inventory
hence this paragraph 3 (ii) (a) & (b) ofthe order is not applicable during the year.

Based on the reports examined by us, the company has made investrnents in and provided loans and advances in the
nature ofloans, secured and unsecured to other parties during the year.

As the principal business of the company is to give loans, reporting under ctause 3(iii)(a) of the order is not applicable
on the company.

Based on the records examined by us, the investments made and the loans and advances in the nature of loans granted
are not preiudicial to the interest ofthe company.

Based on the records examined by us, the schedule of repayment of principal and interest has been stipulated and the
receiPts are regular, except in case ofthe assets classified as Non Performing Assets in the Financial Statements.

id)
(e)

(iil

Iiii)

Ia)

(bl

(c)

(vi) The Central GovL has not prescribed maintenance of costrecords under section 14g(1) ofthe Companies Act 2013 inrespect ofactivities ofthe company. Accordingly, para

(d) The total amount of interest overdue for the period specified amounts to Rs. 7,41,05,932 which has been reversed

$T'.:t_tl","""'o 
as per the explanations provided to us, the company has taken reasonable stefs for the recovery of

[e) The principal business of the company is to provide loans and hence reporting under this clause is not applicable to thecompany.

(fJ Based on the information and explanations provided to us, the company has not provided any loans in the nature ofIoans either repayable on demald or without speci$ring tt e t"..s of repayment to p.o,no*r, 
"na 

rerated parties asdefined under clause [Z6J ofsecrion 2 of the Companies iJ, iOis.
(iv) The company has granted loans in its ordinary course ofbusiness covered under the provisions ofsection 1g5 & 1g6 ofthe Act and complied the applicable pro."au.", ar.ingti," y"u.. 

'

(v) According to the explanation and informaHon given to us, the company has not accepted any deposits during the yearwithin the meaning ofsection 73 to 76 ortne ei rni ttre ruL. iu."a tr,"." under to the extent notified.

t
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[vii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
(aJ company, the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident

fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty
ofcustoms, duty ofexcise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate
authorities.

tb)
According to the information and explanation given to us and the records examined by us, there are no dues oflncome
Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty ofExcise and Value added tax outstanding on account ofany dispute

(viii] According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no such unrecorded transactions that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment under the lncome Tax Act, 1961.

(ix)
(a)

According to the records ofthe company examined by us and the information and explanation given to us, the company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or payment ofinterest there on to any lender at any time during
the year.

According to the information or explanation given to us, the company has not been declared an willful defaulter by any
bank or financial institutions.

(b)

(c) According to the information or explanation given to us, term loans have been utilized for the purpose they were
obtained.

(d) According to the information obtained by us, no Funds that are short term in nature have been utilized for long term
purposes.

Based on the information provided us, the company has not taken any funds from an entity or person on account ofor
to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

As per the information provided to us the company has not raised any loan during the year on the pledge of securities
held in subsidiaries, associates and Joint ventures.

The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year.

The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement ofshares or convertible debentures during
the year. However the company has issued 11,06,194 shares by way of Right issue of shares.

(e)

(0

(xi)
(a)

(b)

According to the informatioD and explanations given to us, no material fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or
reported during the course ofour audit

No report under sub section (12) ofsection 143 ofthe Companies Act 2013 has been filed by the auditors .

ration and no adverse

(xl
(")

tb)

(c) We have aken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the year (and up to
the date ofthis report), while determining the nature, timing and extent ofour audit procedures.

(xii) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company is not a nidhi company.

Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) ofthe Order is not applicable during the year.

(xiii) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the records of the company,

transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act wherever applicable and

details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statement as required by the applicable accounting

standard.

(xiv) Based on the information and explanations given to us and based on the records examined by us, the company has an

(a) internal audit system commensurate with size and nature of it's business.

(b) During the course of statutory audit, the reports of internal auditor were

remark on the functioning ofthe company has been noticed in such reporl

t
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(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the records of the company,
the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them as
prescribed under section 192 ofthe Act Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xv] ofthe Order is not applicable during the year.

(xvi) The company has obtained registration as an Asset Financing NBFC under section 45-lA with the registration number
(al 8-03.00170 ofthe Reserve Bank oflndia Act 1934.

(b) The company has conducted Non Banking Financial activities with a valid certificate of registration from the Reserve
Bank of India.

(c) Based on the records examined by us, the company is not a Core lnvestment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank oflndia.

(dl There are no companies falling within the ambit ofgroup companies and hence reporting under the clause 3(xvi)(d) of
the order is not applicable on the company.

(xvii) As per the records examined by us and the information provided to us, the company has not incurred any cash losses
during the financial year or the immediately preceding Rnancial year-

(xviiiJ There has been resignation of Statutory Auditors during the year. No objections, issues or concerns have been raised
by the outgoing auditors.

(xix) On the basis ofthe financial ratios, ageing and expected dates ofrealization offinancial assets and payment offinancial
liabilities, other information accompanying the nnancial statements, we are ofthe opinion that no material uncertainty
exists as on the date ofthe audit report on the capability ofthe company in meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period ofone year from the balance sheet date

(xx) There is no requirement of transferring any amount to special account prescribed under section 135 of the Companies
Act,2013.

(xxi) The company is not a holding of any other company and therefore this clause is not applicable on the company.

our attached report ofeven date
FoT,SSSD&Co
FR No. 020203C

(caurav Ashok Baradia)
partner

Membership No. - 164479
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Annexure "B" to the lndependent Auditor's Report:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) ofSub-section-3 ofSection 143 ofthe Companies Act, 2013
("the Act")

We have audited the Internal Financial controls over financial reporting of Shri Ram Finance Corporation Private Limited
("the Company") as of March 37,2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on the date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accoundng records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility
0ur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Cuidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting [the "Guidance note") and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) ofthe Act, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and,
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respecL

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internai financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding ofinternal ofinternal Rnancial controls over flnancial reporting, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
ofmaterial misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on

the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repgrting
A company's internal financial control over Rnancial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation offinancial statements for external purpose in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting including those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance ofrecords that, in reasonable details, accurately and fairly reflect

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are

recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with Eenerally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expend itures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of

management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection

of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could rial effect on the financial

statenrenL
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lnherent Limitations oflnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because ofthe inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility ofcollusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
AIso, projections of any evolution of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reportinS may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the deBree ofcompliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Ooinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based

on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

As per our attached report ofeven date
FoT,SSSD&Co

Accountants

FR No.020203C

(Gaurav Ashok Baradia)
Partner

Membership No. - 164479
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Statutlry Auditors Certifi cat!

We have examined the books of accounts and other records of Shri Ram Finance Corporatiol Private Limited for the
Financial Year ending March 31, 2024. On the basis ofthe information submitted to us, we certify the following:

SD

9

S.No. Particulars Details
1 of the a Shri Ram Finance tion Pri ted

Certiicate of Re tretion No B.03.00170
3 red offrce AddressRe (Chha

I Corporate office Address B-? Plot No. 29, Shri Bam Nagar Phase-I, In front of
Doordarshan TV Tower, Shanlar Nagar, Raipur-492007

5 The company has been classified by RBI as :

(Investment Company / I-oan Company /AI'C /
NBFC'MFI / NBFC' Factor / IFC / IDF' NBFC)

AIC

6 Net Owned Fund Gn Rs. Crore)
(Calculation of the same is given in the Annex) 250.06

Total Assets Rs. Crore 6l1

a) 90.60/0

b) 99.17%

Aseet'Income patt rn:
Gn terms of RBI Press Releaoe 1998'99/1269
dated April 8, 1999)

a) % ofFinancial Assets to Total Assets

b) % of Financiai Income to Gross Income
(MFC'Factor / NBFC'MFI / AI'C / IFC mayalso
report separately below)

NoWhether the company was holding any Public
Deposits, as on March 31,2024
IfYes, the amount irl Rs. Crore

I

YesHas the mmpany transferred a sum not less

tban 2lo/o of its Net Profit for the year to
Reserve Furrd?
(in terms ofsec 45'IC of the RBI Act, 1934).

l0

NoHas the coopany received anY FDI?

If Yes, did the company comply with the

minimum capitalization norms for the FDI?

l1

Not ApplicableIfthe company is classfied as an

a) % of Factoring Assets to Total Assets

b) % of Factoring Income to Gross Income

NBFC'Factori12

Not Applicable

0i6 ofOualiiring Assets to Net Assets

Get"r- to itlotification DNBS PD No'234 CGM

(US) 2011 dated DeceEber 02, 2011)

d as an NBFC' MFI;If the comPanY is class i.fiei3

t,

+
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ll If the corrpany is classified as an Atr'C;
d o/o ofAdvances given for creation of physical /
r€al assete supporting economic activity to Total
Assets
b) % of income generated out of theae assets to
Total Income

d 90.6%

b) 99.17%

15 II the company is classiied as an NBFC' IFC
o/o of Inlrastructure LoaDs to Total Assets

Not Appticable

l6 Has there been any takeover/ acquisition of
controVchange in shareholding/ Managemeot
during the year which required prior approval
from RBI?
(please refer to Master Diections issued by
DNBR
i) Master Direction- Non'Bankiag Fiaancial
Company' Systemically Important No!'Deposit
takiag company (Reserve Bank) Diection; and
ii Master Dir€ction- Non Banking Financial
Company- Systemically IBportant Non'Deposit
taking Company and Deposit takilg Copany
(Reserve Ban}) Directions.)

l\o

I

In terms of Chapter II of the Master Dircction' Non Banking Finacial Companies Auditor's Report (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2016, a separate report to the Board of Directors of the company has been prepared.

I have read and uaderstood Chapter III ofthe Mastpr Direction' Non Bankiag Financial Companies Auditor's R€Polt (R€serve

banld Directions, 2016

D ssD&co
Accountante
:020203c

o

Gaurav Aehok Barafia
(Partner)

li#i.ffi t[","il,iU"-l'itlnsrqq
Raipur, 22nd JulY 2024
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Annexure
As at 31.03.2024

Capital Funds - Tier I (' Ia crore)
1 Paid up Equity Capital 18.93

2
Preference shares to be compulsorily converted into
equity
Free Reserves

a. General Reserve
b- Share Premium 67 .37
c. Capital Reserves
d. Debenture Redemption Reserve
e. Capital Redemption Reserve
f. Credit Balance in P&L Account 132.43

g. Statutorv Reserves 32.9 5

4 Special Reserves
Total of 1 to 4 251.68
Less: i. Accumulated Balance of l,oss
ii. Deferred Revenue Expenditure
iii. Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 1.62

5

iv. Other intangible Assets
Owned Fund 250.06
Investment in shares of,
(i) Compani.es in the Same group
(ii) Subsidiaries

Wholly Owned Subsidiaries

tJ

(iv) Other NBFCs

Book value of debentures, bonds, outstanding loans and
advances, bills purchased and is counted (including

H.P. and lease finance) made to, and d ts with
G) Companies in the same group
(ii Subsidiaries

(iii) wholly owned Subsidiaries/Joint Ventules Abroad

Tota] of 6 and 7I

Not Applicablein item 8 in excess of 10% of Owned FundAmount9
Net Owned Fund10

I

250.06
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clN -u66100cT2004PTcor6690

BAIANCE SHEET AS AT 3 l.t MARCH, 2O2{

3r_03.202r 31.03.2023

57,40703 36.tt67.92

rla3 3.r
179 67

r6t.35
tt).179.74 :t6.2l)3.t 9

,.6i4.3?

46.36t.m

(r) Shod.Toro Ben*i@ 6
O) Th& P.v.bh

Tobl der..dinr du.s ol fue..hrr.ift ..d {Jl .ntr!ri*.
Tor.l @edi.r dm* ol.Fdnori oLh.r 6.n DiF..l.@na3rnd u.llc.tsDn*r

r.) OdPrcumnt lnbilibr 1
(r0 SL'n Torn PryuftDr G

I Lqst:Ts

(.) lttrynv ninr [aun,ooorr..l lrl,dihh A*ts
tuqrtv. Phni Eao'omn.
I nl.Bibh Am!

q, D.lor6l f.x 
^*t 

ol.O
G) l/N bm lanx.nd Adh'lo*
(O ()ihn. No. C!66! A*b

rl

LEeuflrtl)LtalllLrllE!
lr) Shrts c.,hl
(, R0EN& SulDlur

(, Noo'Curronrl,r.bil'rrcs
G) U,Nlrrb ll0rn'*dc!
O) Lonr Tr.m I'nryrnons

h) (:r.Fnrlndnenh
(l,, Ci.h Md tlrh li&'sk r
(d st[d Tori lr4nritul A'l!'ft
U) O.!.r (llrRnr ANF

lh$ounx,rDvu,. mGrn. in,.r..rrl Ni ulrb. linancrl srsn.nrr

Raipur
(c.G)

I:Ar Mf6lFrrh,o Nn r6..?i
Ut'lN Aqt.4til tOWAte-rDL 6 m

,^i D.r our r.kh..l n |rr.

o1

f 
',rstx,oJ6



SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PBIVATE llMITED
cIN -U65rmCT2004PrC016590

STATEMDNT OII PSOFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I" MAIICH, 2024

r6a.!6

a,t?6.s8

to,G32 t7

2,604,E1

3. t6t,6.t

4(D.94

2,1n.&

t.3t2.ol

6,439.64

l,6l6a6
(,r7 36)

,t 6t3.89

R.w!6 foD (b.nuoq

EaDloy* Eoetr UrEn*r

I

lll

t6

t?

a

t0

l9

Prefit ltolo Trr (ltl'1\,)

vll t,roli( Atbr T,r {v vD

M,
MoEbcrsniD No. A6{112l
Il,'r,ur'jl.J.lrl, rZl

u"rN Q q I cdq79 0 E(A(E to " 
o

t
')

lLsic/Drlur.d l:.Ei!xa l'er EqlilySblrc (Fr€ Valu€ olR" lll lNtr



cIN -U65100CT2004PTC016590

Cash Flow Statemeut for the year ended 31st March, 2024

SHRI RAM FINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED

ts in
A.s et

31.03.2023
A.s it

3t.03.2021
PARTICUI"ARS

4,613.89

400.98
(4.35)

( r l.24)
t,tzt.4t

t25.7 |
12,1.89

5.97

(148. r9)
r,134.75

5.01
222.96
r12.68

0.94

6,430.68

i_)ij9 (;i

(J2,050.

444.

1r,279.

(r 025

6,371.25

(26,516

13

8,966.51

(lt).300.4a)
ll

e6,600.82
281.81

(4a2

( r,564

CASH FLOW FBOM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit befor€ Tax
Adjustments For
Depreciation and Amotisation Expense
Profit on Sale ofFixed A$sets
Profit on Sale oflnvestment
Bad debts Written off
Provlslon For Diminution on lnvestments
Provision For Sub Standad Assets
Provision for Standard AEsets as per RBI
Provision for Cratuity
Opetlting Pmft bebre wotling crpitrl cbanges ead e
fo. iltetelt Eceived .trd irtelest paid

0ncrerse)/Decrease in l.affi and Advances

I ncrease/(Decrcsse) in othet Current Liebilities
(lnclease) / Decrease in Other Current As-qets

(lncrease) / Decrease in Other Non'Cufi€nt Assets
Crsh used ir operstioas bGfote ediustaents for itltetest received
rDd interest psid
Cash generated from / (used) in Operations
lncome Tax

(2t 084.84 ,571

NET CASH GENERATED USED IN OPERATING ACTIVTTIES
(A)

(880.39)
(a,294

(703.73)

Ooo.bs)

CASH FLOW FROM INIIESTING ACTI\'ITIES
(lncrease) /Decrease in FL\ed Assets
Purchase of lnv€stments (Net)

ts

(904.NET CASH USED IN INI'ESTING ACTIYITIES G) (4 l?5.1

CASH PLOW FEOM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net (rcpeyment)/ prcceeds ftom Long Term Borrowin8s
Net (repayment)/ proceeds from Short term Borrowin8s
Procceds fmm lssue ofShare CapiEI with Share Premium

C

200.00

20.599.1I

9,718.42

t5,l04.ll
8,?81.03

1,918.00

NET CASII GENERATED FROM IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES
(c) 31,677.63 25,803.14

6,317.49Net (Decrease) / Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents G+B+C) 0,672.

of theAdd: Cash and Cash E 1,083.67 3,756.87
Caah and Cash D uivalents at the end ofth. 7,401.16 1,083.67

Compoaents ofCash and Caeh equivalenta
Cesh in hand
Balance *ith banks
Fired Deposits oess than 3 months)

642.08

8r3.70
5,945.38

636.17

22L.tS

226.31
,I 401.16 I 083.6?

tI
oa

D

Note. :

l. Figures for the pr€vious year have been regrouped, whercver necessary
2. The Cash Flo$' Stztement has been pr€pared under the "lndil€ct Method" as s€t out in Accounting Standard 3 on Caeh Flow

Statement issued by the lnstitut€ ofCharter€d Accountsnts oflndia_

For and ou behalf of Directore.

Raipur.22nd Jul). Z02l

v Bhatta!urav A.shol Baradia Gxoesh Bhsttar
Oirector)
DIN-01248202

^/:!Y/illl-eeh Maheehweri
(Company Secretary)
Memb€rship No. A60l2l
Raipur, 22nd July 2024

(Director)

DIN-01248032

A. per our attached report
FoTSSSD&CO
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 020203C

(Partoer)

ICAI Meebership No. 1644?9
uDrN:t-4 I 6(c190 l.( n(€ SoC6

t



SHRI RAM TINANCE CORPORATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial slatement for the year ended 31st March 2024

the p(,vision of the Compani.,s Acl. 1956. A Non-Li.nling Iinance companr 5!nemicallv Importanl Non'l)eposit taking Compa^y

duly (8idcred with RBl. lho(i'mp.n!provmesnninc.I(trvehi.le,bikes,M,.n, l:inan.. and Smallairl Vic() Ent.rp.ik *clors Ihe

cump.nr 1s registered wilh vrnous .(-Sulator,l iuthorti.5. lht reg,slration numbcc nrc as fdn)$'sl

CorP(rnt( ldentification \umbo (Cl\) U6O2]2CT200JI'lC0I6590

Rlll Rrgtl \o - B-Ol00170

2. SIGNTflCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of PrPp.ration of financial Siatemerts

The financial st.tehenls haee tle€n prepared in conformily with Benerally acepled accounting principles to comply in all mat€rial

.esp€ds wilh the notified AcounlinS slandards ('As) under section 133 oI the Companies A.12013, read to8€lh€r wilh paragraph 7ol
lh€ Companies (Accounls) Rul6, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting gandards) Amendment Rules, 202'l and the Suidelines issued by

the Reserve Bank of India (RAl) as appliGble to a Non-B6nkin8 rinane Company CNBFC). Thes€ ffnancial sl.lern€nts have bcen

prepar€d under the historical cost co.eention on an a.trual basis. Th€ accountnS policiG hale b€en consistently applied by lhe

Comprny and are consist€nt with lhose used in the previousyear.

Thesr financial slatements are not tor general purpos€ and h.ve been pr€par€d slely for refere..e of the Board of Dire.lors of rhe

Company and shall not b€ dietributed to or us€d by other parti6.

b. Us€ of Estim.l€s

The preparation of finand.l sl.ten€nts (ff.ancial slalem€nts-) in.lnfomity with tere..lly 6@pt€d a..ountinS principles requires
management to make estim.les and assumptions thal affect the r€ported amounls of assels ard liabilities and disdosure of ontinSent
ti6b,lili€s al lhe dale of the financial statemenls and the results of operation durinS the reporting year end. Although thes€ estimates are

based upon managemenl's besl knowledSe of current evenls and .ctions, aciual result could differ from these estimares. Any revisions
to lhe acounling estimales 6re reotni*d prosp€ctively an thecurent and tuture years

c. Op€ntinr Cycle

The comP.ny has classiffed all ils ass€lsri.Silitis into c!'.enl/non<rtr€nt portion bas€d on the time fram€ of l2 monrhs froh l€ dat€
of the fiMncial st.teme.ts. Accordingly, a*ts ,4iabilities erpect€d to be rcalised/ s€ttled within 12 months tom the date of ffnancj.l
stalements are classitied as current and other assers/ liabilities a.e classified as non-currenr.

d. Cash Flow Slatem€nt

Cash flows are reported usint lhe indir€d method, whereby p'offt / (lo6s) before ertraordinary ilems and tar is adiusred for rh€ efks
oI transactions o, non<ash natllr€ and any defe'r.ls or accruals of past or future .ash reeipts or pay.nents. The c.si Rows fro.n
operatin& investingand financin8 aciivili€s of the Corporalior are segr€gared based on theavaitable information.

e. Cash and C:sh €quivrlents (Fo! Pu rpose of Cash Flow Strt€n€nt)
Cash .omP.ises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. C.sh equivalenls are short-tem deposits with banks (with an oridn.t
.n turity of thR months or less from the date of acquisilion), highly liquid investm€rts rhar- a.e readity convertibte into known
.,nounls of cash .nd which are suh lo insiFifiGnt risl oI ch.nSes in value.

f. Re.eivables under financinB A.tiv ity
nancing .clivities reprepnt Principaland matur€d finanecharges outstandinSat rhe ctoseot rhe yed ner ot anount

Raigtlt
(cG)
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e Provision for toansnnd Advinces.

Provisions made for s€cured/ unse.lred loans and advan.es as per .ompany s policy subiect lo minimun provision required as per

Masler Drection - Non-Banking Financial Cohpany - Systemically Imporlant Non-D€posit laking Company (Reerve Bank) Directions,

2016. Acordingly, the Company has ils rNsnition norms of Non-Performing Assets (Nl'A) as 90 days (RBI has stipulaled 1m days).

Clessilic.tion o(ass.tss perpoli.yoi lh.o@nl rinan.ial Year

Per.enlaS€ ot prcvision

Days P3st Dw (DPD) uplo90days 0.40)(, of Outsland ing

AutotDaN - DPD 91 lo360dayt

UrEe<ued LdG - Perlodl t .B & Mioo fiMre Lo.G - DPn
9l to 3&d.ys

21ol" of Outstand in8

SnD[ .rd Medion enlerprae Loac - DPD ,] to 450 da),s 2l% of Oulsl.ndang

Aulo laB - DPD 361 lo 450 days or PO5<25000 30e1, ofOutstandin8

Uru.cured toans - Per6onal Loans & Miao Fhane Loans - DPD

351 lo 450 days
30"/. ofOutstandins

Srnau and Medium ente,pd* Loans - OPD45l lo 750 days 30'/" of OutstandinS

Aulo tdtu - DPD Above a50 davs end PO$2.5000 10096 of Outstand in8

Utl4oEd terls - Persool Lo.B & Miao riMre tdB - DPD

Abow a5O days.
10(}% ofOulstanding

9n.I and Medi@.nl.rpri* t!an5' DPD Above 7s0 days l0f6 olOutstandins

h. Write-Offs

Lans dd Advances are written off when the (ompany has no reasonable erpstations of recovering the loan either in its enftely or

portion ol it. Thi! is the c.se when the company delermines that the bonower does nol have ass€ts or soures of income that could

SeErai€ sufffcient cash flows lo repay the amou.t subilci lo the write off. A wnte orr constitul€s a dere.oSnition event. Th€ comPany

may apply enforcem€nt activities to loans and advanc€s wrillen off. Reoveries resultinS from the comPany's €nlorcemenl activities

could r6ult in impairment gains.

P.r@.l.seol pmvision - wrire oll

Alro L@N - DPD Above.l5o days and Po5>25000. 100% of Outstanding

a;leclred rraB - Per@al Loans & Mioo Finane Loatr _ DPD

Above450days.
100% ol Oulstanding

smau and Medium€nterpn* l.oans - DPD AboveTso days I 007" of Outstand in,l

i. Rcvenue recognition

Reve.nue ir recogniz€d on a time proportion basis taking into accounl th€ amounl outstanding and the revenue ..n be reliably ne.swed

FRN
o20203c

t t
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i, Int r€t Incom! or lo.nr dv.tu
Inre:€s! incone is re.oSnizcd on r rime proportion basis laking into account the amounl outslandinS and the inter€st .ate aPPlicable.

tnconte indudin8 int€r6t or any oti'e. ch.rges on non-performing asset is remgniz€d on r".€iPl basis .s Per the RBI guidelines. Any

su.h incomc r€o8ni2!d before the asset become non'perlormin8 ,nd remaininS unr€ali"ed i5 reversed'

ii) I€€ tnco$e
t an origination tu€ i€. processinS fees and orher charges collecled upfront, are Ngnized al lhe ineplion of tlP loan-

iii, Othe. operlting In(or|.:
Addirional daltes such as Fnal int€r6t, morato.ium interesr, chequ€ bounce char86, recovery char8es, rescheduling charSes are

r€.ognized on acrual basis on slandard .sPis.

iv) ln orrle fmm Dcp6ib.
Inre.$t income i5 re(ogni!€d on a tim€ PIoponion basis takinS into ac<ount lhe alnounl outstindinS and the rate aPPlicable.



i. Seontization ind AssiSnnent

ln @e of *curitizahon of recivable, the .ssels are d€-recognis€d in the b@ks as .ll the rights, little, Iuture reivable .nd inleresl

thereof are trans{e.red to th€ purchasr. The tain arisingon suci transfer is.@unted over the lenureof theaslets.In cas€ of loss itany,

lhe sme is charted io the srat€ment of profit a.d loss imEpdialely at the lirne of transfer. Company s contractual riShls lo r€eive the

share of tulure interest(i.e. inter€sl spread), in the transferr€d asE€l from the SPV is caPitalized .l the pres€nt valu€ as intercst only stsiP

with a corrresponding liability creat€d for unreslized gain on loan transtur uansactions.

The ex(es interest spread on lhe rcuritizadon ar€ lecognizd as and when it is r€deemed by the SPV a8reemenl.

ln c* ofassiSnmenr of re<€ivable, rhe ass€ir are de,t@tri*d in the books asall the riShts, tittle, fulure.eeivable and int€r6l th€reof

are transtured to the purchas€r(assignee). The Sain arisinS on such lransfer is accounled over the t€nure of the .ssels. ln case of losr if
any, the same is charged to the stalement of profit and los imneiliately at the time oI transter. The inleresl on the .ssiSned reeivables
(assiSne pa ) in de-re.o$is€d rrom the incode in the profit and lossstatehenl ol the Company.

l. R€pos!€ssedv€hicles

Th€ s€iz.€d vehicles at the ye.r end are transferred lo a s€parate ledSer including lhe interest outstrndinS and charges but €)(duding th€

penal interesl. The interesl outslanding and the charges are then reversed and reduced from th€ 6€ized ledge.s.nd lh€ eN iE

RoSnizrd (debiled) in the profit and loss statement and the balane is shown al the principaloutstanding value, i.e, basic value.

l. Borrcwint Costs

Borrowing cosl attlibutable ro lhe acquisition or construclion o, a qual,fyinS assel is capitali*d as, part of the cost of that asset. Other

borowing cosl are re$gnised as an expense in lhe year in uihich they.re incuned.

Leaes where the lessr erh.tively retains substantially all lhe 
'isks 

and b€nefits ol ownership of lhe l€ased items are classified as

op€rating leas€s. Operalin8 lease payments are charged offlo the slatement ofprofil ond loss on a stra ight-line basis over lhe lease lerm.

of Assets oth€. th.n Loansand Adv.nces

The ComPa.y ass$s€s at each balanc€ sheet date whether there is any indication lhal .ny asst may be impaired. L any such indication

erists, the catryin8 value o, such assets is redued to its estimai€d recove.able amount and the amount ol such impanment loss it
char8ed to profit & los .@unt. lf al the bala.c€ sh€el dale th€.e is an indication thal previously assess€d ihpailmenl loss no longer
eristr th€n su(h loss is reversed and the asset as rGrated to thar efle.r.

p. Property, plant & equiphent, deprEdation /amortisation .nd imp.irment
PmFrty, pl.nt & €quipmcnr.nd lntehtible rss.r!
Fired ass€ts are stated at @sl less acclmutaled depreciation and imp.irnent losses, if any. Cost comprises th€ purdrase pri<t and any
athibutable cosl of bri.SinS lh€ ass€t to its workinS .ondition for ils indend use. L?ase hold buildinS is amortis€d on wDV basis over
lne p€riod ol l€ase. Addition to leas€ hold buildinS (l€aie hold improverrErts) are charS€d ov€. the remaining penod of lease subirt to
marimum of l0 years.

Depred.tion on prop€rty, phnt & equipD€nl .nd htrrgibl€ Br.t3
DePreciation is Provided (WDv Method) based on usetul litu of the assets and scrap value (5% of the origi.al cost) as pres.ribed ir
Schedule ll to the Companies Ac1,2013.

-t Provisions and Continge.t Lirbilities
The comPany recognises a provision when there is a prent obliS.tion as a result of a past event and it is probable rh.t an outflow of
r€soures will be rcquired to s€llle th€ obliS6tion in rspect of which . reliable estimare .an be made. Provisions (ercluding retir€menr
bet!€ffis) are not di!.outed to lh€ir present value and are d€l€rmin€d baled on th€ besl estimate Equired to *ttle the obliSation or rhe
balan.€ sheet d.l€. These .re revi€wed at ea.h b.lan<€ sh€et daie.
Ualiliti€s whi.h are malenal and whose tuture oulcorn€ cannot be re.sonably as.ertained are tr€ated as conting€nt .r'd nor provided for
and aredis.los€d by way of notes to theaccounts.

tong Te.m Invest.nents ,R stated al osl including dire.tly .tkibutable ost. A provision for diminution in the value of long term

investments is made in accordan.€ with the Accounling Standard on 'Actounting {or lnv€stmenls' (AS 13) only il such diminution is

other than tempora.y, in the opinion ol Manatement.

Curre.l lnvellmenl is slat€d al low€r of .osl or fair lalue by calegory ot investmenis.

o. I
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r. Employ€e ben€fits

Employe€ ben€fits include providenl tund, employeest.te insurane khemeand graruiry fund.

i) D€fitrd contdburion phna
The eliSibl€ employ€es o, the Company aE entitled lo re<Eive benefits und€r the providenl tund, a defined contribution plan, in wha.h
both ernployees and lh€ Company make monlhly .ontributions at a sp€.iried p€rentage of the colered employes' slary (.urrenlly
12% of ehploy€es' salary), which is re.ognised .s an expense in lhe Slatement of Profil and t ss in the year in which they Gor. The

ComPany isgener.lly li.ble lorannual cortributions and any deficien.y in i.teresl cost (ompaEd to inlerest complted based on the rate

of interesl declar€d by lh€ Central Govetnment under the employe provident s.heme, 1952 is reo8nised as an etpense in the year in
which it is delermined.

ii) Ircfincd bcn.6t pl B.
For de6.ed b€a€fit plans in the form o, Iratuit, lhe cost of prcvidinS benelits is determined using rhe Proi.'cted Unil CEdir method,

with actuanal valu.lions beinS ( ied out at ea.h Balance Sheel daie. Actuarial Bains and lose€s are reroSnised in the S[.]€merl of
Pronl and t ss in the year in which they o.cur. Th€ retirement bene6t obligation re.oFised in the Balance Sheet represe.ls the presenl

value of the defined benefil obligatjon as adiusted for unrecognid pasl service cosl,.s reduc€d by the fair valu€ ol s.hem€ airels. Any
ass€t resulting from this olculalion is limited lo past servi.€ ost, plus the p.es€nt lalue of available refunds and reductions in luture
ontributio.s to lhe s.h€m6.

ii Sho.t l€m €mployc€ bcne6ts.

ktployee benefits payable wholly within twelve months ol r@iving employee s€rvicps.re classified .s short-term employee benefils.

These ben€fits include salaric and wages, bonut lh€ undiscounted amounl ol shorl-ter'$ employee b€nerals lo be paid in exchan8e lor
enploye€ servies is recognised as an e,p€ns€ as the related s€rvic€s is rendered by employes. Contribulion payable by the company

io the con.em Sovemftent authorily in respect of provided ,und & employee state insurane are charS&i to profit & loss accounl. ln

acmrdance with the payment of Gratuity Act l972lhe company provide for the Bratuity covering elir4ible employees. Gratuity valualion

is recognized bas€d on actua.ial valuriion rePort as at yearend.

s. Goods .trd senices Tar

Coods & Servie T.r input dedit is actounted for in the books in lhe period in which the underlying s€rvic€ reeived is a(ounled and

when there is reasonable c?rtainty in availinS / ulilisinS the cred its.

t. Tares on In.ome

In.ohe-tax expens€ csmprises current t.x (i.e. amount of t5x for the priod determin€d in accordan.€ with the inorcla: law) and

deturred tax.ha.ge or credil (reneding the tax elfects of lihinS differences betwen a.ounting income and lai(able income for the

The deturr€d lar charg€ or credil and the co.responding defened lar liabilities or ass4ts are rrcgrizd usint the la,( rates thar have b€en

e.acd or substantiv€ly enacted by the bal.n<E she€t date. Defuned lax assets are recogriud only to the erlent lhere is a .easonable

certainty that the ass€B can be realized in future, howev€r, where there is unabsorH deprecialion or .arried forward lois under

taxation laws, deferred la, assets are re.ogrized only if there is a vnlual ertainty of realization of such ass€ts. Defurred tax assets are

reviewed as al the balan.€ sh€et date and wrilten down or w.itt€n up to rcflecl the amount lhal is reasonably/virlually cerlai. (a5 lhe

cas€ may be) to be realized.

Cunent tar and deferred tax ass€ts a.d liabilities are oflsel to the extenl lo which lhe Company has a le8ally €nforeabb nght to s€t off

and ih€y relale to taxes on inc.lne l€vied by the sameSoverning laxation laws.

u. E mintp pe.Sh.rE

Basic eamings per share is (omputed by dividinS net profil or loss {or th€ period attributable to equity sha.ehold€rs by th. weiShted

averaS€ numb€r ol shares outslandinS during the p€riod. Dilured earninSs per share is.ompule,l .fler adiusting the erfects o{ all

dilutive potential equity shares, except where the resu lls ar€ antirtilutive.

SeBnenl Reporti

The Company has only one segfrerl of op€ration namely Financing Company" .nd the operations are located in India. ConEquently,

the r€quiremenr for a s€pa'ar€ disclosure as required unde. A.$unting Slanda.d 17 Segrnent RePortinS is not aPPlicable Th€

ompany sh.tl not underlake bantinS business as defin€d uder th€ BskinE Re$lation Act, 1949'

FRi,
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R.DrrdhL ila !6rl!ly lneld.nb drrunt fbn F?btuiry

UU.EI S6rll Fin,@Br.l
(serPd by HlTothuuo. olpF*.r & luuF N,v.bhr
R.D.y.tL rn 36 Mo.t tly InFulnenrs it.n,ry lmn MnEh

lhlrr.L SDrU Fin.@ B l
{S.cuEd hy HyDorlBrion ol pE*.t & lurup rerrblei
R.!.y.bl. in 36 Mo.tlly Intuldenktui,.8lmm Jlly ixrz,

Udrnt So.ll Fi!.!6 Bor
(sduEt by HndtMhn oa pm.r I rutuF ll{'v,l,lor
It uy.bk 

'n 
i6 Mondry lnsrxltc.r. d{drnr lmm July rr2:l

ES r So.ll ts'n.E B.rr
GccuFd by HypotlMao. o{ pFrnr & luruF 

^a'vdnhsR.pryrbk in r4 Mondtly l.ibls.nri st.rl'n3 ftud
S*prett€r g)2, b July Z(E

ozillsc



C lsr.ll ain..6llril
CSrlFd by llyErlhrrbtr of pmnr & lutuF N,vrbl€i
R.rlyibh 

'! 
J6 Mornl, lln.lo.nu irlrnnt a6 uir ,l12

g-lSEtU Fi..u B!.t
ls-lnd by llrDoddtur oa p6-.. t tuhE EivtbL..
R.r.y.bh i. .:l3 M6rlly l.Mleab on .r lM &D 20rl

6€ut d !y Hyuorh€rd ol rr@6i & ftrup m'hl ex
R.r,.y.bl. 

'. 
, Mmrhly l.{rlo.n'' {.rL.r lm F.liru..,

G..!Ed hy Hr|,(hd:riior ol pEFor & arruB M'rbk.
naD.y.bh B ,7 Itlmthly l6{rlr.6rs tuna ltun
tleEt r ,t.2 ro Jdurd 2026)

(SftuFd l,y HyDodc.rron or DF*trt & luluF @'vnbls.
RoD.y.t& 

'. 
33 Moltily lnqbenrx ll.ltina rrD

N(NDt r ,DA o ,uly ,L6)

G6.uEd l,y HrDothmti6 ol pr{.!r & Iu.u^ r.?'v{bl.F
It Fr.bl. r el Mo.rnl, lnirla.nr' n.d'or lnm r'.bru*,

Gftued b, lu-.hdti.tr ol pm-nt & lu.rF mivtti.r
nsDny.th i. l8 Qu.e.ly ln ln..b sdina ltuo Joly

(s€uFd by Hv@rhMdo. ol DnDol & tuiuE mivshlrr
&p.r.6h 

'. 
lsQu.trly lnulmoosninr ln,o C'cblp.

&flFn by llypthk tun .l ps$nr & flr!tu rftiv rlB
Itqry.bl. in 6? MMrhl, lnnslr€nh n. rn! ,mr
D.crh.r AlZl ro  uxu{ ifri,

(seuRd by HFln(.xo! ol rFdrr & lurud mrvahl.i
It p.y.hh in 67 Montnl, l..blm.nr! {rn,rA I^,m.ruly,r2l

(S.flFd b, ttl1jthertrn ol DeEor & turuF miv.hL.
R.D.yi6L i. 60 iionthly l.sLlnoori turtiE aEE ADril

(qruftl lry tl,ldhNnon af pn*.r & turu6, m'vsblpr
Itary. . ', r8 Qur orly lnNhlmonrF (rir., f^m Junf

G6!Ml by ll$nt6rto, or DF-d & turuR mrvdbl..r
l,Frr.y!h!. in 18Qu ..lv lnsr{lm...! sh{inr ftD M.rh

GelFd h, HrT.th@t'o" ol rErEr & turrF @ivlblcr
R.p.y.blo in 26 Qulrr.rly lnirllBo!tu shrd.r ltur AD I

lnli.! ll..ll^llrhrbrd atnrl
(s(!md by llr h{{.rk,n orpF{nr & furuF n{'vstrt$
R.tryrhl. rn ly) MoilhJy lniinlmfnrx ir{ rry txn Jantrxry

I.d'!6 tlrnllAll.h.b.d tl!.ll
LS€un{ b, llylithM.otr ot trn.{nr & ruLun,e+rvruh}
Itapryrtl. '! 6{r Mondlr lntuldonr Mfuns tft'D MsEh

Gdutld b, Hyp.dEh ol p@nt & tuuF E v!bL.
R.p.r.lr. in r8 Uo.lll, l.dnlenl, ir.d'.t lmn Auru.

secuFrl by lll1nr|l.iBr ol ,F{n' & turur dsiv.l,hr
8.p.y.lrh 'n {a M.rdrly lnihl@,nr' x rnx t^,m
ScDt.olsr ,[}Zl t.r Auru.r ,(D7)



J.u SE.ll Pi.i6 8.nl
(SduFd by Hr,rEr.hcc.rhn ol DF$nr & tuiufr, ($'vrblEh
lhpiyrbh io C0 Mondly ln.hlft.k dr rtrr r^,m Jrm

fir. S ll Fidtr. B..r
G.cuEd 6y tllTothslion ol ptupnl & lultrF n$rvahles.
R.Dry.hh in 30 Monrhly Indlllenl^ ir.dr.s lmD Au{uFt

Gdunn by Hy!.ii(.r,o, of pEEn. & lurur Rrv.bL^
R.D.rihle in 6? Monrily Inrlnl onr, it,.!nB aEE
ttoErhlr zr2:t b Jlly 2024)

(So.uEd h, HyrrllEid ol pRnr & lutuF mwNbLr.
R.t)ry.blorn 67 Monrhly lrshld..r. .hrtng ltun July 21t2il

(s.oEd t, HyDolhe.t o. of pFF.r & lutuF rerv,bk&
R.p.r.bk io lD Moirhl, lnMln.nb.bdins fbo o.bher

GtuEd by HlT.l}dlen ol pepll & lurtre m'v.b!e.
R.D.y.U. i. 30 Mo.thly lnsl,.nlr xhrnrr ln'E M{rch

FiEtSD.ll Fid@ B.!l
GtuEd by Hy|Illr(,thr or t,E{r.r & auuF K{e,hles
It r.y.hle 6 s Molthly l.slm.u d,ns f^m (r1{tf
'21123 tD S.DrtEhcr :Xrlli)

(sdrBd ty Hy!.th-rroo of ,r-!r & fuluF lRiv.bl.e
R.p.y.th r.,12 M...hl, I|&tD.rb .h.u.r tm! Jrly r(tzt

(Sdrrd by HylorhMrior or p@nl & lutup @'v.bles.
n r.r.bL in 13 Qrur.dy lmr.loctrb .rln'n[ rmd
l{oEDbc. 2D2a b F.hmr, ,049)

(, Sour.,lnrm 1.tr, fr.m r)rheri

N.bli-n Fiu@ UoiLd
(S-{,.il bv HFU@ri.d of oF,n. & lnrrF eribler
.rd ,.E rl aun.k b, di@rotu R.D.tdbk r 16

Qq.t lr he.lo.!l, a.dra am Au8ld 2019 lo Mly
,0al
Sud.n! ain@ liEit d
(s-!Ed by HlTo{ht lion ol pn*rl & lutlF m't{bl.r'
8.p.y.tL i! t6 Md|lly lnulE.nb drrrna lmn April

N.h-arldhhi Fio.tr@ l,ioilad
6a.!Fd b, Uy,,rhstnr d ppP ! furup !Nrv.hL{
R.p.y.tL in it6 M.nrhly ltrelDrls iErrils tofr Auaud

Sud to 8'..e0l,tired
(SnrFd by HyrnhNrin,. ol r,ru*.r & tutum ,oerslicx
tl6plytble in 36 Mo.l.tly In.i'lno.rx shni!{ fmm ,lun.

ll'.du[t ylud Fi..@ LiE'r.d
(Ssu d by HyD.d(,ho of rF*nt & luLuP 

^s,e{blesRaFy.bi. in ,6 Monlhly I.st*ls.nlts .t{4in3 l6n Janlarv

H'ndurr L€yl..d Pin.@ Li6't d

(S..uBd hy HIF(h...suoD ol ptuFnt l! luruo mrv.ble*
R4rrrr . 

'n 
i|6 Mb..nly lnuuloPnrs shri,n. lhn ADtrl

tlEdur.I.yl.ad I'n..c Llb,t d
(Srun{ by Hvr6'hohn or nF+nr & lururo Fro,vrhlP-
R.p.rabL ir 16 Mo.lhl, t.d,lm.nh ptlrnns thn JNn!,rv



l*Erl Pin enl S.ii6
6c!nd h, HyDorhdt@ oI rF*Er & luiuR mr.bres
R.!.r.bL in 36 Mmrbly l.sr.l(!i. erlils aM M., ,rt2rt

l.dd Fiori.l S.ni6
G.curd ty HrDortdh. of ,@nr & luruF M'vr6L.
A.!.y.tl. ir 3a Mmtl , l6drld..b uni.x rren Ausd

EL.tmlid Fiarn@ Lioit d
(seuEd b, llyDol!@lDn ol omnr & luror @'v.blti
R.r.rbL i. !6 Mo..Ily lnd,l,e.& *u.!!a lDn M.r 2tr2l

C.rn Gbt l Crrir.l Lioir.d
(s..rEd by HlToihqDd ol p,wri & futuF mrviLh.
R.D.FtL ,n 16 Uethl, l.elm.6 sl! 'ni lmi
lX6 t r,ozt b toFDh.. ar26)

Mt.!rBy. D.Elogo..i & fi..@ Pnrr.l,i6tbd
(sc{,!d t! Hyp. E &- ol pm*nt & tulun @rvihl..
R.p.yrbL in 33 Mdntily lnlulE.nt, ih rns froo Jrly 2021

M...!Eyr thkloe!.nr t Fi..e P.vti. t rir.d
(seue/ t! Hyp.tndkn ol pnpnr & rutuF m'vrhhi
R.p.Fbk 

'.33 
Mo,6l,I.cr,r.n! it tu..,m Julr rlE2

Mun.r@y, D.v.lormanr & lii.rr@ Pnv.& l,iErted
(seurd by HyFrhrntion .f r)n.*nr & lorur 

^{T'v,UciR.p.yrblp 'i:lr Monrhl, l.rhlornu rodrns lhn Jtrly 2rr24

(s..rrd b, HrDo|hdnE ol nEr.r lL fubF m,.thi
&.!.r.bb i! l0 Q{.drl, l. li.nb 6nins aM ry

Cs.cud hr HyFddlir ol pmlr a lubE mr6bL4
L4.r.U. in I0 Qui.,ly l..t leab c.iila lbo JuE

Ucrh@r C.pir.l .!.wic.. I;r'r.d
Gdurcd b, llyFthqrhn ol ptu-ni ! luruF tu'v.l,hi.
R.FF6L r ,6 Motr.l y l.d.ln.rrr nina tEi AprJ

M{&6t fiud Uoit d
ls.cuFil b, ttr1oth@tion of preE!. & luruE m'vrbl6.
i€r.y.Ll6 i. 6 qu.!6rly In.t lmdrs.uni4 toD Jdur,

MndrmrF,und Uribd
Gccund by llyporbdo.n nl IF{'nt & lurlP m'vttl.r
R.Dry.bh r. 3 qunrbrty t.c,lont d{n'n8 rrom M,y

tl[llei Piu!6 Li.ir.d
(Siucd by HrDorhdle ol Dtr.r & a!.!F N'v.$h!
R.r.y.bL i6 3 Qu.!t rly l.dll6.nl: shro'8 lEo May

C.rti Cloa.lc.Dl.l Lo .d
ls.crEd b, llyD.thmdm of op*rr & turuF @rviblo*.
R.D.y.bL 'tr ,6 Monthly lntulnotrh dbdrn* lDn
t{os.t r ,oa1 b Ocbb.r 2026)

(s.c!En t, Hn t[dre ol pep,r & fuluF @ivtlio(
R.Dry.bl. D at M@rhly l$Eln6.b .btlinF fmo
lldomtor 202r b Ocbh.t 2026)

GL.sFd b, HyDouElon ol oBrnl & tuluF @'!.bL!.
R.D.y.bte in,la Monttly losrrla€nts st iliq loo M.r'1042



(sduod 6, lllTotl&.ton ol pRrnr & ruiuF reivlble.
ibp.rrble o l, Qui.bly lntulmdB sbtun8 lmh
DdDb :|0:& b S.o@ob.r zri)

(s..uFd hy llyutrhRixon ol pFrnr & rurln R?'vrl'l&
tLroy.bh '! ll quarely lnn.lnfnh n.n,n* rr n Ao{usr

(S€ru&l by lly|Dirr@io. .t 0E*rl & furuR reNxbl..
R.p.y.bl. in ll, llurhly l!&lEenri *tx.,ry rm6
tlNrt r @1h F.brurry XEj)

(S..ufrl b, tlr!.dEh. ol pealr & luluF reiv.bl.i
R.p,rf,blo 

'. 
3c Mmrhl, lniBlornE *ur.i.x lruE S$ 2rr&

(s{uRl by Hypo'hRdtd ol 
',F-n' 

& tur!^ Rwrbrrr
ll.p.y.ble u :L Monrhly ltr{"lm.nb 16 ,.x lmh
Nov{olrr 2llZr t, Dn?oher '4}l:})

G.c!d b, llyporn€re ol pFor & autuF miv.trh.
R.p.Fbh i! .$ Lu$ly l.ulmou .i.nD. t@ Moy !}2,

$.&6d b, Hy|.drdh. ol rlmd & auruF m'vrblor
n p.y.bh n l0 Md.f,l, l.Mlmnorx udrnt l^'n AD.rl

G€ureil bv HyFtrl'RNr n oa r,^{!n' & lurutu kt'val,h i
llDiyibh 

'n 
il{i Mo.rhly l.rt.ln.nh {rnrry rn,m Junr

(li{uFi Ly llylorhs}ton nt !red,nr & lurur 
^{rv{bn'tup.y{tk 

'n 
2r Monrhly lnn'ln.nu !rn.!nB fn'h ADil

(SduRl by Hrprn€{.rDn ol DF{.nr & lulu* mNtrLk*
It p,r.hl. '. 2,1 Monr , l.dblmonF .o 

'nr 
tmE Jun

(g.uFd by Hrdn€.lih oa pFrrr & luruF ffirvibh'
It p.r.bL 

'r 
16 Monfily l.*dn..b Mrtn8 lmm Jum

(Ii{ur.d by lryrotift.rro. of pFFu & luiuF mwdbkr
8?D!yrbl.. '. 

.r0 MDn'U, ln*Elmno ir,funs ltun Juno

Vivriti Ct0,bl lioryi@i ltivrte L,Di@d
ls{urd ty tryloth(trtkD or oFx'nr & furlrc .lrrvobles
R.|{y.hlo r :,li Monrhy lniklornri BrariinE tmm Aril

Vivriri O.0,r., Sedre. Pvr ld
L*ruNl lry llylrtrlN{i,n ol pF*.r & turnm 

^$'vxnhrtrply.bn ,n :n) Monrhlr ln.r.lhcns {sr!'.* ln'h J,ntrlry

Vivri! (:.0ihl S.d,e! Pvl ld
(srorcd by lltlsr,iy,rsn oa In.*.r & rurun nspal,u
&piy.bh 

'n 
:!6 Moirhly lr'nrtmrnrt $drn, tmm JHnu6ry

Vivao CrDit l S.rt . a\r Lri
(s€unxl by ll'ldhr.lru ol pFF.r & tlruR 

^a'v'bl?iIlep.y lo u .10 Monihly lrol&.!u eflilc lh6 M.rh

Viv.id Crrir.l S.rra. Pvr Ld
(sb.uRd h, Hylxdxgl6 ot pF*nr & rlrum tu,nb,oi
(.D.y.ble in 36 Mdtnly l.etDpnll eruni f@ Aprit

';/
FRN
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G€lnd by HyrouxslDn oI pF*nt e furuF mv.$hr
Rar.yrhk rn 2,t Mon.hlr lnibla.,b d.fu.x lmh
l)lrober:l}2l tu Nohoher 2lzrl)

SIDBI
(Sered by llyFDFstun ot !F. nr & futuF a$vitl r.
R.p.yrbk In,iMo.rNy Inrbl .nt.'rtro.slm Joly !t2it

Mrn*pp,r.o t'!intu l,d
(scupd by llyFth{,notr of Imsnr & IuruF Fm,vlblei
8ep'y.b,f d i)G Motrdly ln.hlnenb errnr fmm
t)re6h.r Xr}2 b MwEh€r'rr5)

Mr..pNrrD r''.rre l,ri
(Ssu..d by llytnrhFrrrD of rr.{nr & auruF ns,vrbl.r
R.Myabn, 'n 

rlii Motrihly ln*ulmoor! rr. rn! lRm
S.Dkmb.. ADil !, Au*usr ,t2 6)

T.h C.r,t l f'n.nm Ld
(S{rur.d by lly|xnha-fuon or D*i,nr & furum 

^\a'v.U, 
r

R.p.yibh ,n ixi Mo.rr,ly ln.ul u.rt {arns a^'6 Jitru ,

A.K.6pit l Fiuld LiEit d
(sErEd by llFlts.b! ol DR{nr & lutuR Mv.l,kr
8.D.y.bL D ll Qun.iy holo.nB e.u.. aDm A,ril

A.K. C.piLl ti.r.@ ljritod
(s6uFd by llyNtnrc.tmn ol r,(rot & luruF mrvrl,lcr
ReD.y.bk 'n l2{lui.Fny loiul!.,berl.8 amo Au{u{r

s'T,ol
(s(uF by Hrr h€alon ol t,ni.r & lu.u^ lG,v,tlu
h?p!trb[ rn 48 Monrhly ln.6lmrn[ *l! rry fn'E  t,nl

STCI
(s..!Ed by HrdldM ol pr-!r a flbn t@*.th
n D.Fth o aa Mo.inl, l.d.l-!b onira 16 ltrnl

Chol3m..d.lie lnv..b.n.And t,nnnr(bDoaoy
$cunal by llyB hrern,o oI rtrrrnr & fulup n{lvsl'h.ts
Ralay3bh, 

'n 
ri6 Monrhlv lDsElhonh{(rni lmm MNysDl

Cnol.r.llhl.o l.E 66rArd fr.ne oD6q.y
(s.cuRl h, llylltrh(.tron ol r)F*nr & lurun 

^!a'vil'l!.iR.liyrbl.,n rl0 Mont hly lr{llirnr^ xrid rI3 lmn J!ly Arz:l

oon. Aari.drur.l Fb.eur AGc,
(S€{EJ l,y llyror}€h! o, pF-rt & lurud m'vrt ei
Rapty8bL 

'n 
ili Mon.tly lntulm.nk {tnr,E t@ Aususr

M.h'od.r & M.li.drr rrin.n.'.1 liod'cs tiB'bn
GRurEJ by lly,,lns{i{. oa !ft*.r & lurur ,Nrvrblri
tt l[y8bl. rn .$ Mo.rhlt lrd.lne.ri dxn'nx ,on
Iiqrt€dh.r iIB2 !' Alxu{ 1\r5)

$Nuhn b, lly|nrhR{.on or la.{ trr & lurun ma,v.bl.{
8.ptlxu. !n ilc Moothl) lnrilnenh ir.drry fmn
S.Dr.mbe. ,I2:l ro July *126)

Pirrn.l E.b'Dri-. Li6ir.d
{Sdudd by llyFtnNnt@ ol rp*.r & rrruE e'v.bl..
Reo.r.tlo In :10 Monihly |tr.filnerl, sr.rl.|{ frm
S.DrPDb?r 202lt to July ,t26)

Pirrl D.b,DnoljE't.d
6.cuEd h, Hn d.dd6 or ee.r lt tu(@ c'Eble,.
Rop.y.tl6 r 36 M.nd y IMt le.nb o i4 td M.rch

AEbit ri.E ( l'.ivrt2 LiD't rl
(s6uFd by lly|tth<.tDr !I Dmnr & IuruF Nlvnula
R.p.Fbk 

'o 
i,6 U@ rly lnd.lorntt {.tuff lmm Mlrh

A.6n linE.r I,r'v.b li6i6d
(sNlEn by llyFtfiernon ol Dr*nr & ruruF lNrv.t,trr
R6p.y.bk rn .$ Monrhly l"slm.nk Nl.lnry tmm AFr'l

,112.2t

(cG)



NCD- vlSTtA A,K C.rir.l
(ScuEd 6, llyprnedon ol pft*nr & lutuE mrviucN
R.prrrbl€ Bulld n-P.yie.r in , lnsr.licnk. !ir{
l.tuia€nr dw on D@Etor 2[123 rrd L{d Ind,ln.nt duo

(0 tdn. n E .ble oi t!.!ud
SaaEd : Ai Cnli, laititr
Puitt N.no..l B.!l
(s4ueil tr HyEtlR.lron ol qFirr reMbLF ol rrd.r &
luuF .Dd p.rm.t E!.Bnte by diFiorx. AddIh.sl
Blri.y in fie lor0 ol pr.O.rry.)

Pdrir.lh Fi@., Lioabd
G-uEn by Hpl,hmrrb. ol Dm€nr & flrum r68rlrh,t
R.plydh in jlo Monrhly l.rhlderlr 6taarn* lmm
Neiba. 2nA l4 ( ).bh.r 20:16)

(Sauad b, HrDottarion ol pr A turcR m'v.bLr
R.D.r.bL i! a, MdrIly l.,r.la.nb eru.a lm ADnl
,2r io Sa'Dbrh.r ,OA)

(O UEEuEd T.tu lj.n
lDlrC FiBr B.nl (Subordimb OiorD D6hd
(R!p.rne.r ih,lr U dade d rh. en(l ol 3,,1 mo.rhi re
F.bru&rr rDi)
M..u6r! D6%loro.nt & l.iuE P.i,.L Lio'on
(R.p.y!e.t.!.ll h. anL.r rne ed ol C6 mo hi 

'.S.DE h.r 2029)

Viuiti Aci M.!.!.r..r Priv.o Li6it d
(Seured by Hyrodftsuon .l !E*.t & luruF i$'v{blei
R€par.bl. in l2Qu.rbly lnbF{r Poyable & Ilullor l,.r.oD.l
&p.ysent, SkrnfiImm June l02l bMmh r,2,ll

NCD Caruo. !.8.r!..r FPI LLC
(s..ued by Hv@.!dro! ol D@.. & futuF N'vxli.'
A4.y.bL Ulllo. R.-P.r@nr ,n 2 lr{rldcnh l'd
lor.ld.6t rle o. M.rh 202.i .nd hd ltur'lh.hr duc uD

(s@ured by llyFthuuoo o, sri.ofic rmrvsul.solpn.*nr &
t!tuE rDd p€mnrl Au...n@ by diRrors A dnonrl
Eunry i th.lod olpqPrryj

6erEd b, Hytblh&rhn oa.perL l@'6bkiolpm.r &
lu@ ..d FtuMl Iu6.@ by diEbB Adil rnrl
td.t in dE tod or pqxny)
B.rl ofBrr.d. ([..li.r D.n. o.nl)
(ScuEd ty Hypothmton ol dpRili. 

'sP,vihl.i 
nr rrFnt &

futuF xnd trrsnd Fur.Nn@ by drftLE lnnrrnr{l
eurity in 1hP lorn olpd0cny )

(sdu€d h, HyD.rhs.rion ol $..'fr m'v,bl* oa oFs.r &
tuiuF rnd porell auhnlE 6y di@toE  ddnmnd
e.ity ir r!.lo@ of prq.n, )

{S..uro.l by HrTott ..!ion ol a€cirE E'v.ble. ol pt-n' &
tu@ ,!d D.m.rl Bui6n@ by ditrbrs )

IDFC PiRt B.!l (Ov.rdEft Ar.)
6€.ured by HyDolhmrtio! ol Npeif{ rmivnblo* oa prri t &
luruE ind peronil [usr.,k b, diRb.sj

Btn{tl.n B'.1 (Oardrrh A/.)
Ga!,€d hy Hrhrh€ir'on or.rF'ttr rervoblodrt'n i nt &
luba ard Derrn'l 8urr..d by d,ftrdtu )

torrl M.iird6 Brrl (Ohrdr.lt A/c)
(S.c{rd b, Hrrr E lion otirElfs @,v.bhBolpF*nr &
autft od D.mml aurin@ by diEbrs.)

flob : Th6d i. m del,uh. on!.uq or oli€ rF.i..rth.bshnNshor,b.',ruryf,.nrnlsrvDarhr{tovPlah
Nob Th..w.er.t oas.cuid br, tdn b.rtu*,nxi ol ri! ll,6D.nv 

'* 
1227* (opv,otrNr,rr{t lr'23i)

NoQ The.wr,F rurp ol D.h.r uFi horE,'F or lhr r,nDinr r 11x fuFv'ouk,r.,re It*)
Notu Tne.F oF rir.oaUn{uFdSdr debt torw,.rr ol rh,' I i'nNnv F lt * hwnurFir..r. la!i)
Nor. Tt .wr.r€ ribolc{rh.Fn n )wrdr.i b.rmv'nri ol I h. I r.n ry}l01,'r(!a,vnrhr.'7i!. !7lt )

Noe Tne .bor bilnMuon rnb cnien r N'd no. .urpnr !,.!on h{Flffn b"en on rh.mnr'N.'!.1dxiur 6
No6,Tb. C.rM.v h.6 uerl rhe ho,flDcs ln,n bs.rF inn nnri.Fl [iDruumi r.r fio {R,1f, ourffF lor *hrh. *} rslr.

FRN
020203c

D4
t



Pd'a! lo. Slr.d.,rl A-l,
?0iir br EroLG lnefi erEnft

Pdi&D ltr l@ Trr oLt ot Adv.m T.r)
,70 7a 6.m

7 r)TtftrR cuR(t:l.I-] t,tAull-r1l0s

3r.o3.2023

l.6Fd Atrru€d .nd Not DN
Stt!bry Dst l'.!rbh.

tt2.*
t06.00

676

oa
*

&



F9
3,

!2

-tso

t

4
€'
3

+

oZp

Yditb'. c r:

i 6 ea@ 1
=,T;FI Iv<Fii'-iif
; irE.i8 o
die:{

irii:h:-trl!i\r
!9

o
o

o

-t
o
4

i,!i6!;'.bi.l !9

i!\iiG;ii

a

-t
oz

ib{ir{i:-

I

ie{!:iJinin

:.9

B9

bi!ni!tu!i\r
z
-t

t

i, io li in in :- ii ir

E,

.,i

I

7s
3

I
{

.t

e

o
o

o

.,i

-t

q

;

s;rbt

E!

a

z
t

!d

z
,t

oz?

$*Eg i [ 
= 

{
.E: : X : s6 d

!tg€!; I
3 € 5.6 + a

'ilil1,f i1q- 3
d

c

6b.ietn{bi5i!

o
o

o

'l
o

o

-1.

q
iiiriiiiiiiriJ

6\ii,ib{i.

o

I
oz

i\!ir?niio

a

I

b!b.G b L \

i, i6 tr in in i ir ;r
!9
d z

-t

o

i6:l6tui.ioi,iJ
!9

-t

7s
3

{ -l

c

o
o

o

,t
o

E'

a

6

et

o

0
i
oz

o

a

t,!

z

o

t
3

6

|.

'nI2
o

ots t

c
Oo

6)

v
<t

iri



DtjliUlitn D TAX  SStIT

Addit$sioswr-d dlriu tlE F.r

Thr 6{!tr !r,ponenG of dcn,r

On d',l.EN h.r,ed hdl l,or,nF ord r.r lElxn.aornsc
on salunr olrmvriion ld €odor ll.mlib

llt9i'

t6l.5,
) (h rmu,t ofumv'i'.i on Jebr.ri

D0lcrFdTrr l)ih'l'Lr*

l0 UJANS ANI) AI)VAN(IES

11397

R6ic.bL lr.ila Fi!&i!t &dvn '
(d Cdibr.d 3!.d
(h) c,!.td..Fd &'uhrul

0.-) , Pe;i,n f.. &{bl,!r .Fu

(.) u,tr-d.fti Fd
(l,) tb..d.an dolbtlul

0.r) : Pu'str b. do{lrlul .*e

3a.9i|l.3a 6r.796.63 26!10796 lr.9$.66

,9.r0a.92 62,GC.66 n,tAl.st a2,!8.90

I I 6.ia i,t

I r 6m.64

66,7:4.qi i!6-{E-r'S !D-J!!-[O

.R.6r Mb $lor&b lin FBxr olh.n.:lwn b FLhrt D. ri
t ldm .F E.r .r.'d wtr+{ . ulnoDk &rl m'l p^4rrly

ll c^sll a c,\-slt tiQutv^!-r]N1s

O,) lLrhftrnh fii.r.,..urF.r ffi,!.r'
G ) Firad D.rE 0.* th.tr il mtrrr'i) 6.9a6:lll

221. t9
216 3r

Ai.t tl 03 i&2,1
No!'CurE l C!.tu.t

Ax tt 3l .o3 2@:,
No.'Currtrt Curhnt

U.*{id. @!n.bo{ m.d

U.r!i. M.my OqD*t,

Adv.Hr e6s66L i. Crdr or u l(id o fa vd( ro l* Miv.tl
Adt.mr.Lda.rl $ qp rl &h6r
A.Lc ,irl Aurl..iriE

?t:1.61

lF.sd 2t a6
30, t2
ta.2x

, Mrraia nMy d"rHrx .F Dlred ro .v.il luai lmo
i Orher drNb rF rh. R,rhl d.tun, wnh I'ndlodi for v{norF bhn.lxr a.n hs{ oltN

03c
t
oa

a

c



IiJ cI]RItI,:NI INVESTMDNTS

(V.l$d .r Cd or P.ir L.tlcr V.ls tli.6.ct i. br.t)
!. EqrnY l.thD.r{Qur.d)
D&lEi* I'um.l S.aEr l,rd l{:lgsv,Sh.tu oa&. I oxn. M.ll P@R:.6365rPYc,96OSh.Fiof t I

6..1. M.A.! PrF tl'. 62 610)l

luruE li.u,' Ld l(MCt.6: PY l(& ShrFr or rL 2.d. M..ld Pm lli zIOl
L&T F n..@ Hold'nk Lrn l{No (lhrnF: |Y 6lmSn.F.6l of R:. 10...h. Mirlor l}@ tu &1()6,1

PAYTMI(I200Sh.dioaRr Ioeh Mi.Lt 0m ll, .ll2.G5: PY lolrxShi^$6llL l.ti. Urrle' PrF [r
e6.a))l

rLpm l.dri t,imrrrll(N. Ct .r!:P'l :r.'60 shlh ol 8eptu l.rl[ ,intrdl oa Rs lo efth M,rlp. l'lrF R. ilm 45)l

sbl Adi.nE o{ IandlM Ch.G: PY am Sh.EoaR. roch Mrrd Pro R. se.n l

Adrni O . E@s l,ilit d'l(No Ch.Er PY 3166 S6.eol R. 10.-h. Mdrot Prb Sdal. ld)l
8.d Of amdr cMutul Fuodlotlo Ch..r!: PY l a*5 U!'b o( R. t0 cl. Ira!.Lr P.i.e R. !06501

lndn! tuih.v C.Frin. And Tourim corE.tml(No chre: PY 3260 Sh.E ol Rt,, dh. M.rLt Prs Rs.672.t

L'. l.BdE Co.@.ton Ollodnlolo Ch.@; PY 3eOSh,tuo,Ri ro46. M.tl.l PrE fli63r.36,l

NCC L6tud!(No Chrm: PY a?Y, Shrds of B:.lO o*b M r€t PrE R6lfii.l(Di
Puni.b NrM.l tLnll{llo Ch.uFr l'Y 81().{) Sh.M oI Lr lo e*h M.rr.r P.E li4l5 d))l

Sunkl tL.lry lrdl(ilo Cbni. l,Y rrrgr Shmi.f l.s.l rrh. M.rld f.F R 2,a ?rrl

Tr., Mororr ltronflll(No (,-h.rs, PY IuB6 St.Bi nr lti,l .Rh. Mi.r.r Pm li!.a$ II))l

lL.d[ B.nrl(r7xnsi.mr.a &.llrc6. M.rL! Pm ltirrl,lrl PY N l

D6lb (16 l,i,i@dl( l(Em Shrsi ol Rt I !.cn, M.,tet t're ILa I 10.6t PY Nil)l

t -: Pd'irE aor d!!in!ri.o e ha6..t
t. fao6 UEv.r,iblo lLi.ltuE (Qrot d)

N.s t'.-d l,im,Fdl{ll)sRued R.d-r I Nor-Om*rolre D.li.t!D na lE y.le lt .lo.m otlr.sh. PY
Nn)l
V'v.', thrrul l"ir.h Lion.dl( | 

jrs s(cFd R!kin'U. tlo, convr bh D.t n.u* ol l'e t.l* lL. lom.{m

V'wni Crpihl Phv.r. l,iliuillem srsrn &dhon.bh No!'(}rwnible t).tsnll* of le v.l* ltx I m fij

V*rtu (rDtul Phv.b lj6'hnll2t S-!rn R.dr.E.ble NE.Oonw.t'tlp D.t ntuE ol r.. {l* ta,r lodr rur

2t.()6

0.34

1.21

49.t0

l6.0r

0.a6

a.*
l6.(I)

20.m

2149

6,2,1

46.6n

r9.9r

t .6a

(60r)

'42.1t

&at.al

Alrr$re.rount orqwled lnw36.nr

l4Mr. ,{D@!r ot U@@r.rl hw{oo.r
l,l lb*.B P6r (h.r.r,!r

tuv.ne(bBlrt.F{l.o.'
Rrrnw IDE ( )t&r$ oh.Gi
!!t!'F"r a! lrimo uo.aY tllEs! t

16,6a9.65

r13?9

' tkvenu( lm! l.b*, imfto rr n.r oll labr'd o. l)fi L$r Frdli'l$ (D'nrr  s'An6..r, liRU n tzton I nrotud oa R! EJ.,i I 123 (PY ltr :] aO 66.6a:l)

I !n$tuuoni.nd Non lhnl'ng f' nc!.I(imura,"r

t
o,

&o



lni?F an [,red l)crihrF
Ptulir on S.l€ otlnvf{m"nr
ME!.tuulnoorr 20.29 l{? 7t

TOT I, 
',133 

163.96

' M'sll,.q'uN !nmm. DniNn .isrini't{nrn, omf on rh! utriDor^.*nrD, xl.n(,Drtrri,lr,

I6 HMNIr)YED III:NIJFIT T]XII:NSES

rARTlCUl,Arrs

$llrPi wm6 & otl! r tr.n€firi

Oonu'huron b Enolow0 Skp lnsur.nNSchrmf
SblT & Worr€rs W.ltuF ErEnrs

r? frN^r.lca (x)sTs

fo. th. y.f end.d
1L03.202a 3l0il.!t23

Intem{ on Une.uFd Ifl.i
6.234.3t

6l.oft
36!.$a

13. oTltDR EXtt:NSDS

Ad6di-6... CrFn&r
Auditor'. n4nunor.rion tuf.r l )orrils B.loy
SolinE ud C.!nur.. U.'!l!n.nF t}En*i
DiElor'. R.!@r.rF.

Pmtoeion.l Co..uluncv FM

Prilu4 I SLhmd ErEne6

Du,iE & Trre. ErMn*B

V.h,.L Rn.n,p ErD"*

1a 72
76.67

697

PrE.lr ro Sbtltory Ardir.n

l9 r,novrsroNs & wltlTll {)l!s

Pdi.iB For DiEiauli|n .a lnhlhonll
PeiM Fd Sub Sund.rd A*1.
PMi@ ForDorb ul Aets

601
26:t.l I
(i!0. r6) (31l3)

f.rSDndrnl AmuaiNr RBI

FRN
020203c

t

o

t



20 t:/\RNlNc ?t:R t)qLrlTY sHAltt:

J1,03 i!l|2,l tl]03,202t

Pm6l.ftrT'nro. Ni Er l'Ba,r & Lh AN,.t
lYerhrRl Awr'*F Nr rrE!!trt Shrn. ()!r!t.nd'nc r.74.22.rm.39
lluu'., l),luul Urrnxrprxf

2r. cE T.trlrY

Tto (hrp..y hr r &nEd bE6r .nuny ph!. Enr, ..plore rio b.e @DLr.d 6E F.B a tun of Fryir s.t . rrtu'., on &prtuR .t 16 drys dLr, 0.r dnn
-r.rrl 6r dh dsl.d r.ror.t6 d D.n.i.Ear.E.oa6 Mrlt.nd i. p.yrnL @ Etr!*.r/ b.ornrLrd F.ar.rs Tbe temn. r&.n llr. r.rtl}r$.rL,
60Dhh! oai Y..r oa-rioo Tto *h.D. t tundd riri.. ie.r6 mFny i. d. hr olqulily'ia Ded@ lolnt

1t,6.r{16ofonlr.bi.&b.oundS.-dd*|uilduridudlEl!.Pr'r.!rdUnIoEdirM.rLd.rtitnmi6.*bF.'odofErrc..3v'.an.r.
.dn'trdl uit.(.mpk yc h.mlir..8Ln.,r ..d !aNd.*n tn r0ahl4ly b bsild !D rlE 6ul.5lt oo.

(^eo6r. in LtL)
O....iry O...fund.d)

l) R6lcni.tlnool@r,!.&chenrb.lue.of d€filedt .e6totl,futmn
D.nftd B.ant o6lif,r6. .r bdnntqolNr
l'F-!i vdw ol P$i ScmF B€noir

tllnuJ &lmhr otlinllm { w.r .nd

lll) DrFla .!oei-d drn4 l,n. wr.

Erqd.d d.rn @ PLn r*k
Adqrd G.'d / lm

t79.Gt

62.116

tg.s
(66I)

r89

172_91

63.91
t2.a

(m.09)

ll) lleEili.rron or6'r v.lE ol.eb md .bli-tiorr
D.linod B+*lir obli.rnon
1.tr rlwolPl.d.sri

lru l,n,mrn'*l I'"r $ry'e (ilr
Amo0nr mrn'*d 

'n 
IIrkneSho.r

t 79.03
Q.tt

l?694

63.51

(66.36) (60.m)

lv) l.Ed!.6r De.il.:
Ths r;tutu v l'.b'ltv:si tun'luiddl lrb'hr dnd 

's 
b'..ftd,. hour.,n th (nnDr.v'rl!..tutrv lund

D ictu.r'a,.ruookn.

Morl,lnrTrbh {Llc) UkrB.t
DiNunt rla (6r.n.or)
l:rFud rkoleod on ltn.s$lFr.nrur)
Rrb.lc6L6 

'n -1.tu (Frrnnu ,

Ero.crad AF6F EE.r.in.mrtnr lveioloDplNr Y6u{)

PnsD.l Pl.! 
'ec.d.r 

PryEc!.oa(i .utr, Ad ryl2 (.r.!. d!|lbd,r)
31.76

Tho 6rlr!.!6 ol de otgul.le in -l.ry otnd.Ed an .cturirl v.lu.tio., Ll{ itrb 6unr inn.tu sn'oit, 0m6ub. {.d orh{r mLv.nt fi.bh ,eldrrg ioDply ..d
dsErrd 

'n 
.h..E|)hyDit r.rLt T!. itor i.lbr.M i.6tifbd by !h. du.ry.

Tt .rpd.d 6e oaF.un o DLr.-6 i.&bri.€d d,.d.nra e€al lpdk tL l*bd riinl, tlF Mcl d ol Pl.n r*h h.ld rxx-il ruls Lr.r.rEl @lt,oa
FtumorphtrrBrrt tt Coop.ry'. poli.t 6r plo.sk nrara.n.al

t - llT^rulrof,Y BEsEtavD
A@rdiq b.L NBaC fiD) orudokEl n*m srl [r lt *tu B.nl ol lndr @r.ry biicalad Sr.iurory r-e..d.i Der rb€ Equir@nrottlc.tom'd mrD.
ooprry h.r u.,.f.rmd i[r. ol N.r ftunr d6ounnn3 ro Rd 9?. 18l,kn h rhriSl{ruhry lk6p. for U. r..r ])8 ri GY Ri. 7m.s$ trlh)

,3.AL(}-p..,rihivlna(!rllql.oalexulrrlon.tiBlJuly16lxltamIh.Ile*m,l].nlolIndrbo.r,onth.b!dm*oINonthnr'nsf'..ft{lh.d.ut.
rniod rEplrq d.tsl,  @nlinrly ll. {ho|fny 

'. 
hs.. lG.ahD6...tinr tloo.B.rli,a Fi.rft rhip.ny iNBfOND)

2,1. ln oD'nion olr[. [ror^1.lh. vtlueotr.liztDn ollo.ni.dvitre.snd cu.prtt*b h ln. orni.iry our- olbr,tu{ *ill m!& l6s t[.n rho.eounr.r snich th.y.F
rrli! 6 tL€ t lr@ dE
26 fu dhD.ny or.rE 

'.. 
iutxL rq,er.hb !'Dar. irliofti.a. rh.h h...oillr na tld 6ruE 6r rh. plrle olAS r? o..S.s*.1 n!p..rins'eut$d ud.r rl8

ohp.ni.: (A@utiDs M.dt!d) dL !)la. Tt mp.., qfr.tes in . onrlo s.orEpnid .a4at i . &@dn I b@. io luiner FquiEuonr ols.rD..t S.Dodirr lor dle

,G. Tt r .d e 6d.rd @l,*r r.daiq i.ceEdr or .aharE [.&d danutiE dgalta rh. F.r
-7. Durinx ib€ y..r .6ded t I l| M.rn {2n. D D.Elri6. h.ll! b@s l.vd bv tr Fm B.nl ol I ndir o. ri. norx.t

, 
*06r, b hln )



,4. ra!ED.r., Atlw.
(.) Cc PAr b Advr@. (*)
6) t*rNP r b advrnox 6r)
G) irov!D!!.4c6 A&@.

O Op.nilr B.l,re
(it Cbilr h.LE

G) Md@lrof t&r^d".m
(,) Orefuis B.L@
(i) Cld'inx b.L@

G) M@E.,r ol NPN.0i.d
O oo..tr B.l.F
O Ck{n. bd.F

O Mm@ of M'A r lC6-)
O oFnrn.0.li@
(i) Clu'.. bd.M

q) A*l, ud.r M...rcm.! (^UM)

G) Cd m^r t. AUli {eO
(i) t{.i mL b AUM (*)

29.1, En cr ol.o. qnolltbl. oDerttilt l6rFs rs pot A@unliIg SLd..d on l.area OS.lr),66 oi!'ouo lcrs re.tlli rtu r.lollo*.
{AEounr},n l,thi)

Tohl Mi.i6um l.'r pay6.. rr dubu.d'.a

licr rbr. ono ,r Nnrl nor lNtr rh8n livcy0.h

.) l(.v L.o.r.&.t P.dner
' O.B.h Bh.e
C.u..v Ah.or

-S{u Bh.tr'
'Nib.h M.lEtrar' c/'mDi.v S(Fr.!v
'Avu.hiSrhf

Bhrn*.rh| Anrtur llul'
C.s.l'Btit.HUts
C.u.ivBSrthrHUr

FRN
0202$c



'rrinu.h.,{h R.hbd Perle.,o ttcn.d,nrrvdur*.ll,u*,nem

r17

lrhsn*drt,l tIx,,rrr llr,,t

t p!ro".a m,ved

Bhan*r.lrl Ilhnu.. (tlun

S*no lihr(ar

la!r (; 
'8. ll.l. nei ouendr.r

D.oo.it llrl.nfti giEn oubu.di.a

ll

I

0?r

-____.gz

1tB
_-____________!q

lSwrt llh'rbr



Erftrdnudrn Fo6rrac{rFn((n Ri) N rlil
E.r!i@rr For,ft l:Eh..F(n lb) Nil Nn
Adu.r EotrBl dune t|l @, i. rmmcoftsd @u.r oldr'.n.d Nil Nn

A! Fr r& lilll Orllnr on Unbodr tbE str CurRn.y l:rF.uri. 
'n 

d.er oastri ta.o t'tMm l)'rr*.!e I'r'hb lllruxl s t.Er,, &d!F rur .. .l rlr
.lm-id dik ,lFF nF to, un.Ht.d nh.i*n 0cl$n*r lrEluoF ( hdr p.rrbh Ln p.yrbh*. n$N.6bJ orend'tF .. s.t tf,. hdr. u, mb o, ri. -id
oiry Thrr i. rlF robl {u@nli.t (ftirr oftn ,rrrr{F.rd ll{ M.ri !r,t * N'l

,2 C( )ttl{)tt Tt) s(x ) /\t, RtisI,( )Nst Il t,tTY I x|, t) Nt)tTU RI

J CS,a ,eou.r rsqo'(i b be 
'p.nr 

d{.!a rh. t..r
'L) 

Atrr,unr orrxlr.trdnun,'n ur l

Nr timnn(rtr,./'n!uh r0 o{{tr! nHr

u)Sho tull*rrh.e or rh€ y.
,v) Tobl .l phvious y.arirho lrll (2 ito)

iv, llrar!-o[CsB-lcr&ililr
, tr.dEtina i{.3!r posrt, .rd o.l.uBM,
b) Po@lor h.rtn 6r irlrdira pls.ur ho.l6 de .nd D.lioa lv.ilrbL iF dnEl'q *rb,
., Tr.'dn! b D!t).M.uEl i,oIl^ ..riuUr io.!i.rl sorla Puly-Di r..!a ..d ()lrlpf, 10.6.

'Nor. Tt. cpd qrnr .rFndiruF rr Dmvnu. }.rr* n.R &€n ubn*i rsi,.{ rhe Blm l.ll'n.u.Fnr}?.r

3J (^) Du.. b i'.ru srbrori'. r.d Erll .nb4ried

O tlD pnmtp.l .nount r l .h. rnr.m{ df rhrft. ra.mi.a lnrtud b rny 5.pplior & .r th. .nl ol

(, i .nou.r ol '.br{ t['d hr rh. u'Dp.ny rn Frnx ol {yu,n xi ol MSM l:O A.r. rtB. alont ? h
ih..mrnriolrhr pryn.nr d!& k rh. {ptlrd b.yr6 rlF.ptnnr.d d.y durnr rh| yei..

(d ttu..oounr rntr^ir du. rnd pryrl,tu n'r rh. |irtrrl ofd.iry In m{k'ns I'Nyrrnr (*htr.h hnyp
hin t,atrlbd lF rrd rhorr,r-,ntrl xy u.'nsrh.y$r)[ur w,rhour rdd'nxrh.'.!mir
{erliHl undo. MSMlll)Arr ,x)G:

0v) rf. o4.r ol inbm'. irad .nd EDra!'n! unrrrl .( .b. ..d .adn &unr.{ ,..r
(t) UF .munt ol tunhr i.EF* Fui.aot dE .6d lryrbl. eEn D |i .lrdilids r.B urul uh
drL rier .!. rn*d dh .. ib@. .tu mrurll, ,.id b Lhe o.ll srtorrfle. fo. rho rcrD(F ot
d,-lkr.EDr d.ictihL6re.ndnuE un'r:Ttio. ,lorrh. ltlSMED Acr. !tr6

N.h Thr nND.rr.Eont h.N iknblid f,rb rhil xnsll onarDn*,s {i drlinrd un.hr Mrtu. So.ll.{l Mdrlm E.hrpi,-F l)ewloehs.r A.r. 2sxi (MSMllD) otr tbo b.esol
,.Iotu.rm o.dc .vintt L Uy rlF {pplp. or w.doF 01lll+ G)mEn, lhrit or rh( inlororuo, .vrrib,. ?rh rlte C.ED.ny. $.t rh. yoar.n ihFrF@dm.boi.o

tri!, r r,, \r\\ll ,\ I rur:

'rD. r'r..l. P.nbar. .rio. -Hob
TIFE ri tu Mds t l.E in rlD D.tlblss.. sr tl{ M.rn. ,)2{.od {r.r Itc Mr(b.2@.1.

,r Lo u.uEi Procorl, .E h.ld h, rn ()oop.o, ..d m pmdrfli f,.E tEr rDu&d or rE p..dins .x.6{ r!. dEprn} l@ holdina .!, h€nsor phr6.r, udor .hctlMi TEndi.E. @oh't'kd ?Lr, lm (a6 of t9{B) ..d tulo. ir& l!oEu!&r.
&. Tl. rbir.ry 6.. u. Ealdl d '!si6d in Crrrb .!6sy o. Vnrut CurRsy du,ns dF nuEi.l ,..,
r.tt OorD.!, nr E*Ed ld.*h.i b '.[.rit 't 

drE.B i.y u,nsdio!6 rnh *k*l oll odD.nE To$.Altnl rfirr..*E 
'i 

r8t.bt o r,ut otorris..dFE.r m r.nrttr. rnf, &El olI (sp.ns
3?- Th.i i. B .[.l!.. c -nraition '. reLrio. b .ny d.bl , t$mr.ar ye! tio b. mrld.Bt r11l| tto(j lloronit rh{ ir.r!br, p.!iod.

l& Tn odr.., h..ordnl * h $..uDlIr ol LrB D^ G'tRl und.r .1.!. ls7) or {r pn 2ol|h. A.t Fid rtrh (rnprlior (R.*i.!on d !uDi..oat r€rd Rut6.,



E

]l9 DIRD(iT ASS'CNMT]MI TBANSAI'ION
Duilg rt ,!.t $o @D.4, h.s rrixn d lo.n erv.t !. .mo.tiry io R. Nl L OY Rir I $t 1OAZ5) ,o etui&atd ol Rr Nl L (PY lt .t l.97.,i0.a26) ,trd .rsi$nEd

'l.trl ir0trnr orri,nn'nr
fohl.nounrol€rn .rF*(rnncd hyrhr Nllt(l r)omtrlyrnh Mlllt.itrn rh.dnr.olhshnr rhR{

d ofi'hdli.r.hM.rn ruPr
1r Fnr llB.P 

'rcnh,maPnr

b) on bl.6 slet €!sre.
I Fi.d ld cftdrt 6nh.Eo..t r lo.n ol fir.d rh!..n

/\m.unr .l srbiuhi r. iqEnh
.) Otrt.hE a..l.rForE
0 Erc{rntom.ds!d l' n*tio..

i0 Erld8 !o 6ird ,rnr.ehEd t !-tirE

D O. h.LE sh6t.rD6{E
0 Erp6u6 todtr rs!fld 6nMii,ni

iD EiDo-! ro lhird o.ny ..irn6d rdneuotu

,O-D.LiL ol lo.!. l,.n.r.r il /.qniad duriq r!. FI .!d.d Mrrch 31. 2o2l .!dc. tho tU M.i{.. DiNlioa 06 T.i,.lc, oa to.. trpodlm. d.bd S.pt rba. 2,1.

Woshbn rvrrro Fhrn,.r m,tf v6.6onLh*)
I inrr.nEn n'. (tn i.nrhJ

0i) Tbf CoDo.rv hls mi l,rn{erad.n! m.-6rformrns aers(Nt'Ai)
(ni Tt. Coo@v ta mt dui6d .ov h.n, thourn .Nmi.nt
(iv) TIE Omo.r hm d truir.d .nv dE*n b..

a l. Utili-rie of Eordra fud. .nd .h.re EE'ud
Od&r l,llan l}e h.kli6s lllrl sF u.ried our .N pri oa Oomp8ny' mrm.l let 

'na 
l,ui'nPs

/OTt ConDrnr haF mr rit{n@d or h,.dl or 
'.Fir.d 

lnndi (€irhd b.rmrd tu.ili.r riap 0hn'un or i.y.rh.r oumior li,mlolaun,ri h r.rorlFr p.r{n(r)
or .!trr'.(i.i. iftlud'.s |.o'xn .!u!e. (lnrm.nDn.x) etrh rh. {odern ndds (qh.rbr. mrd€n B sd"n* d n.h.dF) rh{r U. l.l..n.di'ry ihilr '
(d d'ftdyor ind'Edy hnrl or rnv.Nr rn orhcr porxDior.n kr nl.ntli.d rn rny nanmr yhsrsvc.l,yoron lrhrllnrthp sdp|ny (Ul!6it.ll€!.a,crnei)or
(b) Doid. rnr i!.nnrR. eur y or rh. lil. @ or o. hct 

'lf 
ol tI. Un'n.t. lLNlr'erPr'

B) 11b C.dru, hr et 6icd .ny t,rd tM ..y eeoa(d .. .noryGa). iftludms loFisr .ntb Gu.d'.s P,r.r) ,tr[ ![. @de..h.d,ns (*h.llEr turd.d 
'nriirs c oth.dir) t!.t rL dp.ry .lrll -

(r) d;.dy or indred, Lid or inE.i h ott r trr-.i o. .ndier ideonlEJ '. .r, nrrlrr rh.b* by or u b.hrlt or I he lund'ts Ptrnv (Uhiatr. B.mfrisrrs)

(h) pB*b &, g1etrb. mnt, or $e lil. d bch.ltol ih. Ulli6{t. t}neli.'nriel

FRN
020203C

t
d'

&

I



Drclosur€ of det.ils as requared by Revired Para 19 ol Non-B.nkin6 Financial Company .syst€matically lmponant Non-Oeposit talint ComPa.y {ReteDe

B.nk) Dire.tronr, 2015 as ame.ded

7021.24 2022.2)

t L..n .nd .dv.n@ .v.il.d by it. nont nh.a fin.nct.l .ohp.ny in.luslv. of lnl..6l ..ot.d lt.c.on bul rol

loit . $.n Lllil| witnh th. n..nr't of pquk d.podt)

lnt r @F..t L.B .n l bq@i.l

Od'., lo.. (Wdll,r eplt l lo.n)

95,713

154

1,056

4,500

59,046

3,506

2

hctlilve oflnrer.rt.ccur.d ther.on bll nol

ln tn. lorh ot u6..ur.d d.b.ntumr
l. th! aom ol p..ty *cor.d d.b.ntuE
it. &b.rlor.5 wh.r. lh.r. ir . rMLll

(c)

(b)

2021 24 2022.2f

3

94,724 997

1

of L.aie.t A$!tt.nd tro.t o. hlc and orhA.$d5
t, .r..et hcl'idl,t E.a r.nr.lt u,n.r

stek on hirl in ludirt hi.. ch.A.s und..

(b, i.roe.*d &{rr
Oth., b.tu counia h{.rd! AIC ..tavtric!

l.) LorNsrEr.r$t t5lt b.G.

()

{i}

(i,l)

5

195.94 295 04

3,538.08

1 ouot d

1., Cqut
(!) P,.l.cG.

lii) o.b.nr@..d sondr
(l[] Unit'ot od€ttud,
(r) cemm s<u'iri.!
lv) odl.n{pt.-rFcth}

2 Utu@d

lb)Pci.EN
(iiJ O.5..rur...d€oid,
li , unlt' of mstutfuid,
(rv) C4onE S..ufti.,

Irffir.ffiI
-fiittJ-tt*lt

(.)

(bt

k)
(dl
(.)

{i
(.)



1 o@r.d

(.laquirY
(h) PEr.E*.

Iii) D.b..tue..d Bo,ns

(iiil unnr ol m!t{llo,tde
(rvl 6@hm.nt sEurlti.!
(v) odE6(p1..* 5p.dry)

2 t mbt.d

I.)Equry
{b)Pr.'.am!

{ill D.b.ntur..ndSon<lt

{iii) Unns ot hur6l luidt
liv) c@mm.nt srunti.3
{v) o$.dph.* 3p.c{yl

6 !o@rd lroupr-si* cl4.tfiotld ot 83.t nmn..d ai ln l3l .nd lal .bove

Amou.t net o, ftdkion

2021-24 1027 71 7021-24 2022 23 2023 24 2027-21

1

(b) cohp.ni.r in th. 6m.8ro!p
2L1.21

261

7A 2a 2r1.27

31

10 20

2

90,728 68,997 12,569 r,06,209 81,565

I hGt6 ,roupdr. cl.itl0..tlo. ol .ll lnEJtm.nr (@rent .nd lonS t.m l l6sh.r. .nd scruttd6lborh

M.rt.t v.lc/la.l sp s t k BoorV.lu. lN.t ol Provbb.,

7027 21 202t.22 2072 23 2o7r-22
1

lb, Comr..i$ In th! em. lroup

2 Oth.. than ..l.ted paniee

E

-,'rre

a
2021-24 7022-21

(i)

2,72A26 7,74211
tii)

2,105.03 1,843 r5

FRN
3C

&

I



tt Tf,€F 'F tu rBnftrrni *hah hNo mr bFn mudtrt 
'n 

rh. hrtr .f {N)unrts inJ isi lr..n iurF.dr^l| or i'dG\l r* i8'De dun4 rh. }tu n ti. br .s*a€ntt
r9{, l\l$ tlFF rF no nn vi,urll unmrnrd 'mmr{nd 

dht€d r{{.

aa P.lbao( dElorh Edt 6 h6..d...r.. ApD.rdir I olA.mr ll b(:ud.li...@ liqlidi.y &|l M.r.Cu.r lidcwt b iL.r.t DiE.io.

l,lbla 
'li*lo.{a 

o. Uqlidity rhl Doulrc.t
O Fu.dia 6*.h.iE h.rd o. dFaaE.t Co!.r..D." r(lot} .LcodE.!d h..eim)

N 

(i i) fo? g) 1..!. d.e6rr. { .!ou.t i. l,th .!d i or t.bl deroi[) iroi sp @bh Th.rhopin,h.msi Srsborilr, lErDrrllr N{r'oep{xt i'ha8 Non B.nl'ns
linrmhl Oomp{ry rqiMmd sjrh R.srv. tl{.t ol I Ddi. Ei iot rm0r puhl'. dcpoiik.

(r, Tor ll) bi,roe,nir lsbounr io Lxlb {nd !a orbbl lxrroe'n*6)

(v) l'und,ns.onmnttr!on &{d on 3'En!lic,o1 
'nBrun.ol 

/

1i.h lnn,amm f.nrn.'sl
lDitrurrrr.nd fd,n B,nt'n(

tlo. U'!v..uhJe lnh..t(^\
Frn. Hl L trmmPhlnl litr n,*'n(-

llo...!.vlfblo delr.rrF. (oiit..l mrua.y

orhr. ir!rr uD n'1,' 
'rtr\

Non ronrcitl'|. d.lx nruF* (m$n{l Edu.ny

lnhrrn,od r'r0 lrlnln'.i

(vJ l..r,E.rsl -r !D,o. l{!idi., 'iil..6c!.Tto CooD.nr'. thctn ot Diabb tr.6e Mr.ll F4.6ability ol..tr.af,d.nr oa liqlidny rirl. Tt Bo.nt 't nl.l !h€ Mi.gi. rbli.io...d prodduEof 6. OoDD.., ro!.!G laridir' riil 
'. 

E n.& ril! r[. n.l d.dNoimk deit rt bv ,L
Th. CcD.!, .l- h.. r Rist il.a6@rt OononrF ,hth i. . tutrednN of rh€ U.rnl ..d ir Fto.nDbh tor €v.lo.iaa the mE[ ri.l t 6d b, rlF ijonDrny rnctldt!3

A&r L.bili.t M..*-.r (toonrF Gun) ot rrh omp.!, r FqrrshL ..tunna ..llsFm h d. ii.t bLderdinrl' t. sI .s opleMno.a rh. tquidi.y ,iele..!a!@.r dr.Lry ol ,s ()ap.tr,
f|b ALll a!!..t s@D srla oa H..d-TMdr, Ito .tr[ he Ei,aru. tG .qtys.s. osi@?,'r' .ad F0ortl{ lto tiqudny pF6t b lI. AUI)

r 
^-Siani&o..oEr.rD.dr" '.&nn 

d... dr*@ui.rr.rry*lNrp.f Elrl @.ft|nkd @ai.r,Inir @6rry n.slen|' 6, mF drtr tr otlr. NAFC.NDSI'., NBFC.D. brllhb'ltrhr.nd lot tor dr!. tun-d.rxdr r.liu NBFC8

an-"da ldlt 6*u@.t proder r &lincd .r. {n{h 
'rdromnr4E ltr olaDup oa6nit.t i..rta6ndDot(.s rhEr i! .asEx.t. r6e booE 6.. r*otd|rNBFC-NDSI'i NBaCr{ bnl ti.bitrr.s.nd r(x n,r ot!.r e..dox,nt lrti.e Ntrrt .

3. fod lnhitn63 h.s U..r MDrhd r!efr ol,I l[blni!.(tkhoe Sh6r liauF) tpx Equik.6d tto*mr/Sun,t*

I _Pubix 

'!d' 
Jull 

'*lude 
lu'd' n'-d ! l*r d'Rdv G.dierlr rn^tuslt lublh*leammr'.r0.|*.. il.h€nrum{ ,nD.erynt. doret,. md b..l fiD@ burPrludri rundi n*d bY 'ru or 'naru...u dntrurx,rv o-nv"rulle ,Dro rqu , sbr(i.rh'n , 0.,*r -i"i*i,* , n*" r^,D rr'. d.b or,ru.r denn.d E RerrbBFmrrur rs oF r.wu.., r-.p.oo o.r.a. lrloromo rr omis riur r:r: lr a,ui r iiciiiz,ifr i ,iil"a.r"_.o a arr r

6. Th. rmu.! {.hd r. .rB dEt*o6 i. b.rn on fi..d,rd c..d.tom fiEmd.hEenll 6r rh rar.d.d UrEh 3t !D4

FRN

&D

a



R

g

3

B

F

q

!
I

s
q

:il

tt

;

8 I
i!
cs

tx

a
g r:
rEx

E ii

8

a6

E 3i
gFo

!t

F?

xi

o

xd
le.

€
6
o

le

8

o

I



SN

I

D'Ri 
'.voitnpnt 

m p.ju,!, in.m, dv.Ttiblo hondi, @nven Jl. d.t nturs {nd u.rls ot equriy on.trlr{l nulu,l
fun{s rh. ooux olrnrh s 'Dt.rclu'Fly 'nFsr4d 'n 

@q!rsr. &!l
@i;'tie*j'"tr cl.n b.* b,n{l,v'dt,L Lr inv.ttmnr'n
,he6a (mludnlx l l'1)s / tis( )Ps), 6.v..1,'U. botrrl!. onv.Itrble .l.br,nttrFc. ud u rtx ol.quilr-ofr,rt d aulurl

Adv'l@ lor rny orh.. purFR rlFF lhrd! or @nvc.ribl6 bo.i!o.onv.nDl€ thb.trruEr or uruol.qurly
or*,nr.il outurl fun& sF El., u Unr.ry Gunt,

Advino.s fd any orher lurp@s ro lhe rxLtr1supd by [n4ollrr..rl Rurii, of.i.Fs or mnt€.tal,le bondr or
onwrubh d.l*niuF, or unrtsotequrr, on.nLd mltualtutrG r r!. viere th€ Danary suny oth€r thtrn shori /
@nwruble bo!{h / @snibh d.5ontum. / u'r, olequ,r, @ntsrl nutlil lut& d*{ tut frlly dv€r lh6 .{v..6.

5
SGEd .nd {negFd ,ilv.d{ lo .lel}rctror .nd liurdntoer ised on b€h.[ ot oro.lLmt.6 and hs.L.r

L@n. emliofr'd ro ol!o.ar.{ .a$mt th. G{nty ot strR / bo L / {kno,tusr * ori6r entss or on clo.t
lrei. ld o@tlnt 0MoLr'x @nlriburin b dh 6q![y ol @* @t uier in DtEir,riir oI Elins Foue.

Allox6,ruF,i !, v"trru^ r''rr alt'Jn'Lq" h n rFbn{l in,l unn ('.u h"lJ

a? Ur@um ta Crlitrl MffloL

{s. Beil up ot'PN6DM r.d ContinaoGi.C ou un&r rh. io{d r;rFnd uE in prelir .trd Lo& Adunt

Pn r's'o$ n'r,l r,nDfl uo otr lnv.i..x,ni

oth.r I'n,vt!!n..(l( uDnnx.ioei (*'rh ![;r[)
PruvB0n rir SL'n,lnnl ,^sn\

60. Co@ntrtior ol l} !eiti, Adv.6.. UtrBlB..nd Nt,Ar

L Agncrll.un' fl nrl All.oil

It t6
I :lil

2!\t 5,1

1.od rher'l.e rrt t*etrty l *.ir itrE{ung
Pemnr.g3r or l)q,srli of l,rpn ry tdrrer {t trxrroE b ,IoLrt D{.!elt}
oi!!: $rstr !!In's NHr'(l

Anountrr Cr

nlaa.otAdvfl.n.i 1,,l*. ty ta

rtu l,o'ltrttrl  dvnno,r,n th r

l
2 la

)n,!Fu, nr.nl,, L,r,r,r, ln, on. r.,\



5l D'*lqiuF .l @nDln I nLr

Srmlturc to Not .to Aaurtr
on behilfrllh. &'trrl ol

rr!N-0

& c

H*
(lnmt,inv !irn( 4r
Mrml'rrrhqi No Al'nrlrl
Rn!rn'r. 22n(l Jtly 2r)2,1

(or No olomDl.rn6 lFnlllnr sl rh.lFx,n,nr nlrhr y.nr
G) No.ol@ril.intl e@'wd dunnr ih.Ftr.
O No, ol@eph'ntl FdFNd dunns the t€rr
(d) No. olonDhin|l F.di.s at ih.e ofth€ y.or

NI-
a.2c

NlL

62. Colli.mni Lilbility dd Codoitdent!

TIPE.d no oubr,ndmsonritme.tl M@nt'.s6ni lEbdttEr rs ar Matuh 202,1 o'Fvour y.er . Un&r rttp lt$'tu$ (.ftrrD hm i.nBoct'on I'rh
S-.ll lndu.l,!i€. Dowlop@trr, B.nI oflndi.6lDBl), th. Oomp.ny h.. pmi&.d F BI l/R Det ult cuulnte (fl,txi)/ lt rfofrane Cuor.nre./ liNunrv ro
tn. rrF ol0* of tL. 0.s{.35.0m didr*{o

I6ll

D.bt Sod'm overar. .at'o ljBITI]A

2l t),i!^

N.t oDrt l tudover rar'o i15

Lalrm on ()8Drlrl.mololr{ ti tlrr

5a. Atn@t tEE b-. lud.d otrto lsllE.nd pFeio@ ye.l.ligr,(. hrE b€n F.sruup..lund ftl.&nod rh.mwr@nrnLFd R,srr rodDi.m u) rhr curpnl

I
rrt fttficesoet

RaiPur
(cc)



ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES FOR FY 2023-24

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company

2. Composition of CSR Committee

The Company has a Board adopted Corporate Social Responsibility (‘CSR’) Policy, in accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the

Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 (‘CSR Rules’) and Schedule

VII of the Act. The Company focuses its CSR initiatives on areas where it can create a meaningful and lasting impact on society. Key efforts

include promoting healthcare, eradicating hunger, poverty, and malnutrition, and providing training to advance rural and national sports.

The policy reflects the Company’s philosophy for giving back to society as a corporate citizen and lays down the guidelines and mechanism

for undertaking socially useful programme for the welfare & sustainable development of the community.

Further, guided by the CSR Committee of the Board and in line with its CSR Policy, the Company has identified CSR thrust areas for

undertaking CSR projects/ programs. The Company gives preference to the areas around which the Company operates and the areas with

identified needs for CSR spending.

Key highlights of the CSR Projects undertaken by the Company during the Financial Year 2023-24 are listed below:

a) Eradicating hunger, poverty, and malnutrition,

b) Promoting health care including preventive health care and making available safe drinking water.

c) Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympic sports, andOlympic sports.

The Board of Directors has constituted a CSR Committee in accordance with the requirements of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act,

2013 (“Act”). The Composition of the Committee as at March 31, 2024 was as under:

The Composition of the CSR Committee remained unchanged throughout the financial year 2023-24

Annexure C
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(a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135: Rs. 33,59,52,061 (Rupees Thirty- Three crores Fifty-nine

Lakhs Fifty-Two Thousand Sixty-One)

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per sub-section (5) of section 135: 

Rs. 67,19,041 (Rupees Sixty-Seven Lakhs Nineteen Thousand Forty-one) 

(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: Nil

(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Rs. 2,80,025 (Rupees Two Lakhs Eighty Thousand Twenty-Five)

(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (b+c-d): Rs. 64,39,016 (Rupees Sixty-Four Lakhs Thirty-Nine Thousand Sixteen) 

(f) Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility

Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any:

3. Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of

the company. 

https://www.srfc.org.in/

4. Executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if

applicable: 

Not Applicable

5. 

(a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project): Rs. 64,39,016 (Rupees Sixty-Four Lakhs

Thirty-Nine Thousand Sixteen)

(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil

(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Nil

(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (a+b+c): Rs. 64,39,016 (Rupees Sixty-Four Lakhs Thirty-Nine Thousand Sixteen)

(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year: 

6.
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(f) Excess amount for set-off, if any: Nil

7. Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

1. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial

Year: No

2.Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5): Not

Applicable

Sd/-

Gaurav Bhattar

Director

DIN: 01248032

Address :29/B7 Parishram tower, Anupam Nagar, Shankar

Nagar, opposite, opposite Doordarshan T.V. Tower, Raipur

Chhattisgarh, 492007

Sd/-

Ganesh Kumar Bhattar

Director

DIN: 01248202

Address: Fifth Floor, Parishram, Anupam Nagar, Shankar Nagar,

opposite Doordarshan T.V. Tower, Raipur Chhattisgarh, 492007 

Date: 05.09.2024
Place: Raipur

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Shri Ram Finance Corporation Private Limited
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 FORM NO. MR-3
 SECTRETERIAL AUDIT REPORT

 FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2024
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Shri Ram Finance Corporation Private Limited,

Raipur Road, Baloda Bazar,

Dist. Baloda Bazar, Raipur (C.G) 493332

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Shri

Ram Finance Corporation Private Limited (Hereinafter called the Company) CIN: U65100CT2004PTC016590, Secretarial Audit was conducted in a

manner that provided us with a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Shri Ram Finance Corporation Private Limited's books, papers, minute books, forms, and returns filed, and other

records maintained by the company and the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents, and authorized representatives during the

conduct of secretarial audit.  We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on

March 31, 2024, generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and that the company has proper Board processes and

compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms, and returns filed, and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year

ended on March 31, 2024, according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules and Regulations, Guidelines, as mentioned above

wherever applicable. 

(ii) The provisions of The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act 1956('SCRA') and the rules made there underdo not apply to the company.

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-Laws framed there under;

(iv) There is no Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings made during the Year and as such,

provisions of Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under are not applicable.

(v)  The Company is not a listed company and hence the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board

of India Act 1992 ('SEBI Act) are not applicable to the Company: -

a.The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015;

b.The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations 2011;

c.The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

d.The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and the

Securities Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

e.The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2009 & 2018;

f.The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations 2014;

Annexure D
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g.The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt securities) Regulations 2008;

h.The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act

and dealing with client;

i.The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of equity shares) Regulations,2009; and 

j.The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

k.The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018;

As informed and certified by the management, the following are the specific laws which are applicable to the company based on its

section/industry 

a.      Master Direction – Reserve Bank of India (Non- Banking Financial Company – Scale Based Regulation) Directions 2023, Master Direction -

Know Your Customer (KYC) Direction, 2016 and other applicable Rules, Regulations and Guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India as are

applicable to NBFC Mid layer which are specifically applicable to the company.

b.     Other Laws including Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, Labour Laws etc. to the

extent applicable to the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

We further report that based on the information provided by the Company, its officer, and authorized representatives during the conduct of

Audit, and also review of the compliance certificate by respective departmental head/ Company Secretary taken on record by the Board of

Directors of the Company, in our opinion adequate system and processes and control mechanism exists in the Company to monitor and ensure

compliance with applicable general laws like labour laws. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda, and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in

advance except for Annual General Meeting where consent of shorter notice was obtained from all the members, and a system exists for seeking

and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

As per the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors and committees thereof all decisions were unanimous, and no dissenting views have

been recorded.

We further report that in accordance with the information provided to us, there are adequate systems and processes in the company

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, and

guidelines.

We further report that during the Audit Period the Company has:

1.  Approved the Appointment of Ajay Vyas (DIN 0755649) as an Independent Director of the   Company w.e.f 30.09.2023 his DIN was allotted on

27.06.2016 and the corresponding form was filed on 26.10.2023.

2. Approved the Appointment of Manoj Kumar Verma (DIN 10335698) as an Additional Independent Director w.e.f 16.02.2024 his DIN was

allotted on 26.09.2023, and the corresponding form was filed on February 28, 2024.

3. Approved the appointment of Mrs. Swati Bhattar as an Additional Non-executive Director, effective from February 16, 2024, has been

approved. Her Director Identification Number (DIN) was allotted on February 23, 2024, and the corresponding form was filed on February 28,

2024.
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4. Approved Resignation of Ms. Ayushi Saraf (M. No. ACS 62235) w.e.f 01.04.2024 and Appointment of Mr. Nilesh Maheswari (M. No. ACS

50121) w.e.f 01.04.2024 on meeting date 30.03.2024 as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

5. Approved the issue and allotment of 11,06,194 equity share with value of Rs. 11,99,99,925/- with nominal value of 1,10,61,940/- with

premium of Rs. 10,89,37,985/- in the Board Meeting held on 30.03.2024.

We further report that during the audit period there were no other specific events / actions having a major bearing on the company’s affairs in

pursuance of the above-referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.

Note: This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure -1 hereto and forms an integral part of this report.

For M/s SVS & CO LLP

ICSI Unique Code: L2020CG007500

Peer Review No. 

Sd/-

CS Vivek Kumar Sharma

Partner

FCS: 10957, C.P. No.16280

Place: Bilaspur

Date:

UDIN: F010957F001233926
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Annexure-1

To,

The Members,

Shri Ram Finance Corporation Private Limited,

Raipur Road, Baloda Bazar,

Dist. Baloda Bazar, Raipur (C.G) 493332

For M/s SVS & CO LLP

ICSI Unique Code: L2020CG007500

Peer Review No.5748/2024

Sd/-

CS Vivek Kumar SharmaFCS: 10957, C.P.

No.16280

Date: 

Place: Bilaspur

UDIN: F010957F001233926

My Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. The compliance of provisions of all laws, rules, regulations, standards applicable to Shri Ram Finance Corporation Private Limited (the

‘Company’) is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our examination was limited to the verification of records and procedures

on test check basis for the purpose of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report. 

2. Maintenance of secretarial and other records of applicable laws is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is

to issue Secretarial Audit Report, based on the audit of the relevant records maintained and furnished to us by the Company, along with

explanations where so required. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company as it is carried out by the

Statutory Auditor.

4. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards etc, is the responsibility of the

management of the Company. Our examination was limited to the verification of documents required by me and produced before me.

5. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and major events

during the audit period.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future stability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the

management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

7. We have tried to verify the physical records to the extent possible, for the period under review in order to verify the compliances, however,

reliance was also placed on electronic records for the verification.
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Management Discussion and Analysis Report

Annexure F

A. Overview of the NBFC sector 

The Indian economy has been on positive trajectory in the amount of formal credit deployed, supplemented by rising consumer disposable income

and ease of access to credit. However, despite overall credit growth, India still remains under penetrated in retail and MSME lending, with

household credit to GDP ratio lagging several major emerging and developed economies. The opportunity has driven several non-banks to enter the

retail lending space, through the use of innovative lending models and product innovation. 

In recent years, non-banks, particularly Non-Banking Finance Companies (NBFCs), have outperformed banks in new credit deployment. The NBFCs

have been at the forefront of leveraging technology and bridging the gap between the providers and last mile customers. By leveraging technology

to penetrate underserved segments, NBFCs have capitalized on inability of banks to rapidly scale operations and customize rigid policies. NBFCs have

seen significant increase in their share of total new disbursals at the cost of public sector banks.

NBFCs have significantly contributed to financial inclusion, especially in rural and semi-urban areas. The sector has experienced robust growth driven

by a rising middle class, technological advancements, and supportive regulatory frameworks. Despite facing challenges like credit risk and liquidity

issues, NBFCs continue to expand their reach and innovate, playing a complementary role to traditional banks in meeting the diverse financial needs

of the population.

B.  Key developments and regulatory changes:

The Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) sector in India has seen significant regulatory changes aimed at enhancing resilience and transparency.

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) has implemented several measures, including stricter asset classification norms, higher capital adequacy

requirements, and the mandate for maintaining a Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) to ensure sufficient liquidity. Additionally, there has been a strong

push towards digital transformation, with regulatory support for digital lending platforms and fintech collaborations. Enhanced risk management

practices, such as stress testing and risk-based supervision, have also been emphasized to better manage potential risks.

In FY 2023-24, the RBI introduced Scale-Based Regulation (SBR), which tailors’ regulatory requirements based on the size, activity, and risk profile of

NBFCs, ensuring proportional regulation. Other norms introduced include stricter guidelines for credit risk concentration and enhanced scrutiny of

licensing requirements. These developments aim to create a more robust and transparent NBFC sector capable of withstanding economic shocks

and contributing to financial stability.

C. Market trends and growth drivers:

The NBFC sector in India is experiencing robust growth driven by several key trends and factors. Digital transformation has been a major catalyst,

with advancements in digital lending platforms and fintech collaborations enhancing customer reach and operational efficiency. The sector’s focus

on financial inclusion has enabled it to extend credit to underserved and unbanked populations, particularly in rural and semi-urban areas.

Supportive regulatory frameworks from the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) have further facilitated growth by improving transparency and risk

management. Additionally, the diversification of services, including personal loans, housing finance, and microfinance, has catered to a wide range

of customer needs. Overall economic growth, increased consumer spending, and technological innovations such as AI and machine learning have

also significantly contributed to the sector’s expansion.

1. Industry Structure and Developments
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A.  Financial Performance and Stability

Your company has shown consistent financial performance, driven by its strong presence in vehicle financing. The company has maintained a

healthy profitability profile, supported by efficient cost management and robust revenue streams. 

B.   Capital Structure and Resource Mobilization

The company’s capital structure is comfortable, with a balanced mix of debt and equity. SRFCPL has demonstrated a good ability to raise resources

from various financial institutions, which is crucial for maintaining liquidity and funding its lending operations. The anticipated equity infusion will

strengthen its capital adequacy ratio, providing a cushion against potential credit risks.

C.   Asset Quality and Risk Management

While your company has a strong lending portfolio. The company has moderate asset quality, with some exposure to non-performing assets

(NPAs). Effective risk management practices and stringent credit appraisal processes are essential to mitigate these risks and maintain the health

of the lending portfolio.

D.  Geographical Concentration

A significant portion of your company’s lending portfolio originates from the states of Chhattisgarh and Madhya Pradesh, followed by Orissa,

Jharkhand, Maharashtra, Rajasthan, Andhra Pradesh, and Uttar Pradesh. Recognizing the inherent risks of geographical concentration, the

company is actively expanding its presence in other regions. This strategic diversification aims to mitigate concentration risk and foster sustainable

growth, ensuring long-term stability and success.

E.   Technological Advancements and Customer Reach

Your company has been leveraging digital technologies to enhance its operational efficiency and customer reach. The adoption of digital tools has

improved the company’s ability to process loans quickly and provide better customer service. Continued investment in technology will be vital for

staying competitive and meeting the evolving needs of customers.

F.   Future Prospects

Looking ahead, your company’s focus will be on maintaining asset quality, achieving timely equity infusion, and expanding its geographical

footprint. The company’s strong management team and strategic initiatives position it well for future growth. However, it will need to navigate

challenges related to asset quality and geographical concentration to sustain its performance.

2. Outlook 
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3. SWOT Analysis:

Strengths:

 The organization boasts strong governance with a Board of Directors made up of eminent professionals from diverse disciplines. It has a robust

management team with deep expertise in the mid-market segment and a strong network. The company also maintains strong internal control

systems and processes, ensuring quick response times and effective risk mitigation. Additionally, it leverages the capabilities and expertise of

various business units within the Ambit Group.

Weaknesses:

 Concentration risk in structured finance segment, although backed by strong asset quality parameters. Further Market volatility, regulatory

changes, and broader economic conditions such as inflation or recession could also impact the portfolio’s performance and compliance

requirements.

Opportunities: 

With a well-capitalized balance sheet and substantial growth capital, a strong gearing profile, good asset quality parameters, and a strong credit

rating, the company is favorably positioned to tap credit markets. Adopting digital technologies enhances customer experience and operational

efficiency, while extending credit to underserved populations promotes financial inclusion. Targeting niche markets such as MSMEs, and rural

populations improves transparency and risk management. 

Threats: 

Maintaining adequate liquidity during economic downturns, adapting to sudden or stringent regulatory changes, and competing with traditional

market players are significant challenges. Additionally, economic volatility can impact credit demand and repayment capacity, while fluctuations in

interest rates can affect financial performance, leading to volatility in earnings and asset values

4. Segment or Product wise details

The company primarily engages in secured financing, with a portion dedicated to unsecured financing. Detailed figures are delineated in the

company’s financial statements. The product base includes MSME, vehicle financing, and personal loans. 

MSME is a significant part of the company’s portfolio, which are small, short-term loans provided to individuals for business purposes. These

loans are aimed at low-income borrowers who may not have access to traditional banking services, promoting financial inclusion by offering

credit to those who need it the most. This enables borrowers to improve their livelihoods or grow their small businesses, contributing to

economic development at the grassroots level.

Vehicle financing involving loans for the purchase of new and used vehicles, including motorcycles and commercial vehicles. These loans are

typically secured against the vehicle being financed, making it accessible to a broader range of customers by eliminating the need for upfront

payment. 

Personal loans are specifically tailored for government employees, allowing them to address various personal needs such as medical

expenses, education, or home renovation. These loans often come with favourable terms and conditions due to the stable income and job

security associated with government employment, making them an attractive option for this segment. 

Overall, the company’s diverse product offerings cater to a wide range of financial needs, supporting both individual and business growth. 
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5. Risk and Concerns

A.     Risk Management System

Shri Ram Finance Corporation Private Limited (SRFCPL) employs a comprehensive risk management framework to ensure financial stability and

operational efficiency. The company rigorously assesses credit risk through stringent credit evaluation processes and maintains a diversified loan

portfolio to mitigate sector-specific risks. To manage market and liquidity risks, SRFCPL adheres to regulatory requirements like the Liquidity

Coverage Ratio (LCR) and employs robust asset-liability management (ALM) practices. Operational and compliance risks are addressed through

strong internal controls, regular audits, and advanced cybersecurity measures. Additionally, the company follows a risk-based supervision

approach to proactively identify and mitigate potential vulnerabilities. The company has also constituted risk management committee to identify,

mitigate and eliminate various risk, related to business. The committee is operating in its best efforts to meet the industry demand and

stakeholders’ expectations.

B.     Risk Management Process

The risk management process of the Company, is driven by a strong organisational culture and sound operating procedures involving corporate

values, attitudes, competencies, internal control culture, effective internal reporting and contingency planning. The risk management process

broadly comprises of the following

steps:

• Risk Identification

• Risk measurement

• Risk monitoring

• Risk reporting

• Risk control/ Mitigation

The respective risk related policies viz. credit policy, market risk policy etc. shall define the steps to be followed for risk identification, tools /

techniques/ indicators to be used. Risk parameters are applied on capital adequacy ratios, NPA ratios, liquidity ratios, profitability ratios, etc. for

measuring risks and tolerance limits fixed for various risks against which the risk levels are monitored. Control / mitigation measures are tracked

for different risks. The Material Risk Identification aims to provide the senior management with appropriate information pertaining to the risk

profile of the Company in a comprehensive and timely manner. The performance indicators are risk metrics and/or statistics that provide insight

into the company’s risk exposure.

Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) provide insight into the status of operational processes to evaluate operational weaknesses, failures, and

potential loss. Escalation triggers provide alerts when risk levels approach or exceed thresholds or limits and prompt mitigation plans. Risk

Identification is a dynamic and a continuous process. Risk Management Division works with the product process owners to identify the risks and

controls and records them in the risk register. The Internal Audit reports / Loss events data, if any, are also be considered to identify any new risks.

Business process mappings identify the key steps in business processes, activities and functions. The key risk points in the overall business process

are documented. Process maps reveal individual risks, risk interdependencies, and areas of control. The Risk Management Team co-ordinates

these activities and provide support in identifying risks and controls. Once the risk universe is identified, the materiality of risks is assessed and all

material risks are covered in the ICAAP framework. The categorization of each identified risk to the various materiality levels requires identifying

the criteria and assessing size, complexity etc. The Company periodically revisits the risk universe and update appropriately. In case of product

changes and additions the respective teams appraise the Risk Management Team of the new risks faced
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C.    Compliance Risk

Compliance risk is composed of integrity risk and operational compliance risk. In the day-to-day operations the three lines of defence model

defines the roles and responsibilities for compliance and integrity risk in the Company. The first line of defence lies with the respective

departments and units, which are responsible for ensuring that compliance risks are identified, understood and reported to the decision-making

bodies of the Company. The second line of defence lies with Risk Management Team, which assesses and monitors the compliance and integrity

risks and coordinates its control activities with the Risk Management functions, as necessary. Internal Audit is the third line of defence. In

managing compliance and integrity risks, the Company places particular emphasis on preventing fraud and corruption.

D.     Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from business operations that give rise to actual, contingent, or potential claims against any counterparty, borrower, or obligor.

The scope of the Credit Risk unit includes measuring, assessing, and monitoring credit risk within your Company through strengthening

underwriting norms, and keeping a close watch on asset quality trends and concentrations at individual exposures as well as at the portfolio level.

The Company has a robust post sanction monitoring process to identify credit portfolio trends and early warning signals.

E.     Risk Governance and Reporting

The Company has strong governance arrangements consistent with other principles and guidance embedded in the risk data aggregation

capabilities and risk-reporting practices The Company has a robust Management Information Reporting (MIS) to provide the Board and senior

management in a clear and concise manner with timely and relevant information concerning the risk profile. Senior management is informed of

the assumptions behind and limitations inherent in specific risk measures. These measures are developed to improve the senior management’s

ability to evaluate the impact of various types of economic and financial shocks that could probably affect the Company. They are flexible,

adaptable and responsive to changes in the Company’s underlying risk assumptions and incorporate multiple perspectives of risk exposure to

account for uncertainties in risk measurement. It helps in ensuring that appropriate actions are initiated before the risk in providing threshold-

based limit trading.

6.   Internal Control System

Shri Ram Finance Corporation Private Limited (SRFCPL) has implemented a robust internal control system to ensure financial integrity, regulatory

compliance, and operational efficiency. This system includes a strong control environment with clear organizational structures and ethical guidelines,

rigorous risk assessment processes, and effective control activities such as segregation of duties and transaction authorization. Accurate information

and communication channels are maintained to keep stakeholders informed, while regular internal audits and continuous monitoring ensure that

controls are functioning as intended. These measures collectively help prevent fraud, ensure compliance, and promote efficient operations.

The Company believes that internal control is a necessary prerequisite of Governance and that freedom should be exercised within a framework of

checks and balances. Therefore, the Company has a well-established internal control framework, which is designed to continuously assess the

adequacy, effectiveness and efficiency of financial and operational controls. Periodic audit of all functions is carried out by the internal auditors

thereby ensuring regulatory compliance of various applicable statutes as well as internal guidelines and policies. The management is committed to

ensure an effective internal control environment, commensurate with the size and complexity of the business, which provides an assurance on

compliance with internal policies, applicable laws, regulations and protection of resources and assets. The Company policies are reviewed periodically

in line with the dynamic business environment and regulatory requirements. The Board reviews adherence to internal control systems and internal

audit reports. Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained by the Company, work

performed by the Internal, Statutory, Secretarial and IS Auditors and external consultants and the reviews performed by management and the Audit

Committee, Company has sound internal financial controls and are commensurate with the nature and size of the business operations and are

adequate and operating effectively with no material weakness.
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The Company has its own process driven framework for internal financial controls. The Board is of the opinion that the Company has sound

internal financial controls commensurate with the nature and size of its business operations; wherein controls are in place and operating

effectively and no material weaknesses exist. The Company has appointed Mr. Gopichand Mathani, to carry out internal audit on a regular basis

that includes monitoring and evaluation of the efficacy and adequacy of internal financial controls, accounting procedures and policies and

statutory compliances of the Company. The reports of the internal auditors are presented to the Audit Committee/Board which oversees the

implementation of any corrective actions required

The Company values its people as its greatest asset, fostering an open, transparent, and merit-based culture. SRFC’s mission to cultivate a

high-performance environment is reinforced through initiatives like developing a capability model to identify key competencies, nurturing

talent via coaching, seminars, competency-based training programs, and cross-functional projects. The Company promotes a work

environment that motivates individuals to excel, encouraging teamwork, continuous learning, and work-life balance. Believing that

employees perform best when they feel truly connected to the organization, the Company focuses on expanding organizational capabilities

and enhancing effectiveness by maintaining a skilled and engaged workforce. Our people are partners in our progress, and their

empowerment has been crucial in advancing our organizational growth to the next level. As of March 31, 2024, the company had 2,440

employees on its rolls, compared to 1,943 employees on March 31, 2023.

 

Network Expansion (Branches)

 
The Company is growing at fast pace and continuously expanding its business in different states of Central India. The company is having

total 212 branches as on 31st March, 2024, which covers eight states- Chhattisgarh, Madhya Pradesh, Odisha, Jharkhand Rajasthan, Andhra

Pradesh, Uttar Pradesh and Maharashtra. The details of branches are as mentioned below:

 

7. Human Resources

8. Financial Summary and Highlights

The Company’s performance for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 is summarized as below: 
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The Company reported strong financial results due to its judicious pricing decisions, increase in its AUM, quality disbursements and better

collection efficiency. Further, the Company was able to raise the necessary resources throughout the year to match the business and

operational requirements, leveraging its relationships with banks and financial institutions, as well as forming new lender relationships.

A.     Total Income and Expenditure

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Company has recorded Total Income of Rs. 25,818.13/- Lakhs as against Rs. 18,328.20/- Lakhs in

Financial Year 2022-23. Further, total expenditure incurred during the Financial Year 2023-24 was Rs. 19,378.44/- Lakhs as against Rs.

13,714.31/- Lakhs in Financial Year 2022-23.

B.      Profit After Tax

The Company’s overall performance during the Financial Year 2023-24 was robust resulting in improvement in all operational and financial

parameters. The Company recorded a profit after tax of Rs. 4,870.89/- Lakhs in Financial Year 2023-24 as compared to Rs. 3,504.97/- Lakhs

in Financial Year 2022-23 with tremendous growth of around 38.97%.

C.     Disbursement

During the Financial Year 2023-24, your Company has disbursed Rs. 742.95/- Cores of loans as compared to 632.92/- Crores in the previous

year depicting a remarkable growth of around 29.13%.

D.     Asset Under Management 

During the period under review, the AUM of the Company stood at Rs. 1,07,136.46/- Lakhs as on March 31, 2024 against Rs. 82,964.10/-

Lakhs as on March 31,2023.

E.      Capital Adequacy

As on March 31, 2024 the Capital adequacy ratio stood at 23.60% comprising of Tier I Capital Ratio of 21.47% and Tier II Capital Ratio of

2.12% exceeding the minimum regulatory requirement of 15.00%.

Your Company has carried out an Internal Capital Adequacy and Assessment Process (ICAAP) and is adequately capitalized as per the

assessment.

F.      Non-Performing Asset (NPA)

Your Company is in strict adherence to the provisions of Guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) with respect to computation of

NPA. The Company’s assets have been classified based on the expected performance. The Gross NPA and Net NPA as on March 31, 2024

were 2.55% and 1.98% respectively as against 2.74% and 2.26% respectively in the previous Financial Year.

G.     Debt-Equity Ratio

The Debt Equity Ratio of the Company as at March 31, 2024 was 3.90 Times.
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H.     Earnings Per Share (EPS)

The Earning per Share was 27.33 for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 as against 21.02 in the previous financial year ended March 31,

2023.

I.     Net Owned Funds (Total Equity)

The Net Owned Funds of the Company as at the financial year ended March 31, 2024 stood at Rs. 250.06/- Crores as against Rs. 189.86/- Crores

in the previous financial year ended March 31, 2023

Sd/-

Gaurav Bhattar

Director

DIN: 01248032

Address :29/B7 Parishram tower, Anupam Nagar, Shankar

Nagar, opposite, opposite Doordarshan T.V. Tower, Raipur

Chhattisgarh, 492007

Sd/-

Ganesh Kumar Bhattar

Director

DIN: 01248202

Address: Fifth Floor, Parishram, Anupam Nagar, Shankar Nagar,

opposite Doordarshan T.V. Tower, Raipur Chhattisgarh, 492007 

Date: 05.09.2024
Place: Raipur

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Shri Ram Finance Corporation Private Limited
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